2| PEOTONE

CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL — MEDIA CENTER



Iv.

VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

Y PEOTONE
~~ | CUSD 207U

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY JUNE 15, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:
ROLL CALL:

CONSENT AGENDA.:

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of May 18, 2020.............cooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 1
Minutes Closed Executive Session of May 18, 2020.............coviviieiiiie i i 10
Treasurers’ Report (May 2020).............ouiiiiiiirinee v v voaiss e s sih s osestd sasensianains 14
Imprest Fund (May 2020)..........oeii e e e e e 25
General Fund Bills (JUN€ 2020)...........oiiiie i et e et e e e 29
F. Activity Fund (May 2020)........cc.. .o o oasmmmes s b s o e e e SRR 3 41
ROLL CALL:

moow»

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:
Report No. 78: Approval of a Price Increase for Adult/Student Lunches for the

2020-2021 SChOOl Y ar.........c.ii i e 46
Report No. 79: Approval of the Closure and Transfer of Inactive Student Activity

FUNd ACCOUNES. ... ..o e e e 46
Report No. 80: Approval of the Registration/Lodging Fees of the 2020 IASA

Joint Annual Conference..............coooiii i 46
Report No. 81: Approval of an Increase for PUSHCOIN Credit Card Transaction Fee........ 49
Report No. 82: Approval of PES’ Continuous School Improvement Plan......................... 49
Report No. 83: Approval of the Copier and Print Management Proposal.......................... 49
Report No. 84: Approval of Science Adoption (K-8)............ ..o, 70
Report No. 85: Approval of Final 2019-2020 School Calendar for the District.................... 70

Report No. 86: Approval of Personnel: Certified Staff- Employment, Resignations,
Leave of Absence, Classified Staff-Employment, Release of Employment
and Resignations. ... ... 70

FOR DISCUSSION:

-Technology Integration Planning for 2020-2021
- Home Technology Survey Results

- Instructional Supports

- Financial Considerations and Supply Chain

- Other Considerations

- Fall School Scenarios

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:




IX.

XI.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance,
or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary
cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to
respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees,
students, staff, the pubic or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ACTION

FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

The Next Scheduled Regular Board Meeting Is Monday, July 20, 2020 At 6:00 p.m.
At Peotone High School - Media Center



"PEOTONE |
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, MAY 18, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

*This Regular Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call with Board members,
Administrators and the Public. Present in the Media Center at Peotone High School were President,
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe, Secretary, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Trustee, Mrs.
Jody Thatcher, Trustee, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, Mrs. Cathy Cuculich
and Mr. Don Swanson.* Trustee, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen was present via telephone conference.
Trustee, Mr. Paul Douglas was not present for the May 18, 2020 regular board meeting.*

ROLL CALL:

At 6:01 p.m. President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (6):
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mrs. Jennifer Moe and no nays. Mr. Paul Douglas was not
present for the May 18, 2020 regular board meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
May 18, 2020 regular board meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion, Mrs. Thatcher
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (6): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mr. Douglas was not present for the
May 18, 2020 regular board meeting.

VISITORS’ LOG:
No one signed the Visitors’ Log.

SPEAKERS’ LOG:
Mrs. Julie Widinski, of Manhattan, IL, Co-President of PTO, addressed the
Board and Administration with a few questions. Mrs. Widinski wanted to know if
parents can buy laptops through the District. Dr. Vitton responded that parents
cannot purchase personal laptops through the District. Mrs. Widinski also asked
for guidance from the Board and Administration regarding future PTO
fundraising. Mr. Stein responded that we have no good answers for you right
now about future fundraising. We will all have to wait and see what the lllinois
State Board of Education and the Department of Health has to say about our
current situation and the upcoming school year. Maybe consider options of
either virtual or online fundraising for the PTO. Mrs. Widinski reported that she
has seen some reports from the state with recommended cleaning guidelines for
schools. She asked the Board and the Administration what guidelines are in
place for the District regarding the cleaning of our school buildings.




Mr. Stein responded that he has not seen the reports, but | can tell you that the
District was way ahead of the game, the Board agreed to purchase in January
the appropriate disinfecting equipment to disinfect all of our schools and our
custodial staff have been using the disinfecting equipment on a daily basis at all
of our schools.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 72:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY20 AMENDED BUDGET.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the FY20 Amended Budget
for the District. Mrs. Moe made a motion, and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion
and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6):

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker and Mrs. Thatcher,

Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mr. Douglas was not present for the regular board
meeting of May 18, 2020.

REPORT NO. 73:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE
SCHOOL DISTRICT’S ATTORNEYS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Appointment of the
School District’s Attorneys, the Law Offices of Himes, Petrarca & Fester,
Attorneys at Law. Mr. Uthe made a motion, and Mrs. seconded the motion and
a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker and Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen
and no nays. Mr. Douglas was not present for the regular board meeting of May

18, 2020.

REPORT NO. 74:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE
SCHOOL DISTRICT’S TREASURER.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the appointment of

Mr. Scot A. Carder, as the School District’s Treasurer. Mr. Uthe made a
motion, and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and
the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker
and Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

Mr. Douglas was not present for the regular board meeting of May 18, 2020.

2



REPORT NO. 75:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S DEPOSITORIES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the appointments of

First Midwest Bank and First Community Bank and Trust. Mrs. Moe made a
motion, and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and

the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mr. Douglas

was not present for the regular board meeting of May 18, 2020.

REPORT NO. 76:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF ESTABLISHING THE DAY, TIME, PLACE
OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS OF
THE PEOTONE BOARD OF EDUCATION.

President Robinson asked for a motion for approval of Establishing the day,
time and place of the regular meetings of the Peotone Board of Education.
Mr. Uthe made a motion, and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote
was taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson and no nays.

Mr. Douglas was not present for the regular board meeting of May 18, 2020.

REPORT NO. 77:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt
and evaluation and employment documentation required
by the District and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

President Robinson asked for a motion for approval of the Certified and
Classified Staff Personnel for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion, and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson and no nays.

Mr. Douglas was not present for the regular board meeting of May 18, 2020.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Colleen Mcintyre - CSC Preschool/PIC - Social Worker (effective date of
08-10-2020).
e Stephanie Wilda - PIC - 5t Grade Teacher (effective date of 08-17-2020).




CLASSIFIED STAFF
REMOVAL FROM EMPLOYMENT
2019-2020 SUMMER CREW:

e Bradley Tennison-Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).
McKenna Evans-Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Cole Evans-Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Mallory Ashline-Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).
Jake Lexow - Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Daphne Sheehan-Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Marty Merigold - Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Matt Zaida - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).

Matt Asbrand - Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Tyler Rekau - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).
Patricia Martz-Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Jennifer Guerrero-Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Alyson Matthias - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).
Julia Beechy - Summer Crew Custodian(effective date of 06-03-2020).
Billy Robinson - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).
Lee Merigold - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06-03-2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Kacia Sepulveda -PHS-Overnight Custodian (effective date of
05-14-2020).

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he received new
FOIAs from Mr. James Bowden. One for PIC’s Survey, PIC Expenses and
Maintenance, Vehicles Purchased and CSC Expenses.

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that the
Science curriculum committee is finalizing its work on determining the best
instructional resources to meet State standards and to effectively provide
Science instruction to our students for grades K-8 (I have vendor presentations
this week and | will likely have a recommendation to the Board of Education at its

June meeting).

At the April 14! meeting of the Peotone Educational Foundation, the Board of
Directors awarded teacher grants in the amount of $4,504.64.

ISBE released the FY2020 CARES Act Elementary and Secondary Emergency
Relief Grant application today. The district is slated to receive $89,407.00
through this grant (based on our current Title | allocation). The use of these
funds is to provide districts with additional funding to prevent, prepare for, and
respond to the COVID-19 pandemic. Districts are strongly encouraged to
explore using these funds to strengthen infrastructure for remote learning. | will
keep the Board apprised of the application process and ways in which these
funds can be used for increasing our access to instructional technology.



Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that Peotone High School would like to recognize Sue Bartels, Kathy Derkacy,
Marlene Murray, David Church, Nichole Schultz, Wendy Bean, Don Swanson
and all our presenters who took part in helping us prepare our Senior Awards
Virtual Ceremony. It was an honor to recognize all our seniors in a way that
was new to everyone!

Peotone High School would also like to thank everyone that had a hand in the
plans for our High School Graduation Ceremony. Board of Education members,
Mr. Stein, All administrators, and BJ from the Image Group were all so helpful for
making this special day happen for our graduates.

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone High School, reported to
the Board that we are wrapping up remote learning. The seniors last day was last
Friday. They have until 5/20 to turn in work. The last day for underclassmen is
this Friday and they will have until 5/27 to turn in work. Grades are due by June
2nd for teachers and we plan to mail home report cards about a week after that.
We plan to take a careful look at grades to make sure they comply with the policy
we have set in place for 2nd semester. We'd like to thank Sue and Kathy in the
Main Office and our teachers for continued hard work. We would also like to
thank the parents for their patience and understanding and especially the
students for their commitment and hard work as we approach the finish line.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the
Board that:
e PJHS Remote Learning:

o Last week of school for all Junior High students.

o Teachers continue to be diligent and creative as they provide our
students with an education, lessons, and feedback that is meaningful.

o Teachers are utilizing Google Classroom to push out instruction and
assignments to students.

o Teachers have been reaching out to many of their students as well as
students to them with questions.

o Communication is key. Students and teachers communicating with
each other, teachers to parents, teachers to administration, and
administration to parents.

o The Junior High Administration has reached out to over 225 families in
regards to Remote Learning. Mostly by phone, but also by email.

o We have reached out to many families up to three times. We are
continuing to meet weekly by grade level teams through Google Meet.
We meet with parapros every two weeks through Google Meet.

e PJHS Positive News for Families and the Community:
o 8th Grade Graduation scheduled and ready to go for Sunday, May 31 at
PHS Gymnasium. Start time is 12:00 and hopes are to be completed by
4:00. All Board members are invited to attend.
o We have created a step-up video for the incoming 6th graders that will
be going out this week. The staff of the Junior High sent videos in



congratulating the 8th grade graduates. That will go out on Thursday,
May 21.

o The staff is continuing with the April Student of the Month at PJHS. This
month our Student of the Month are 8th grader Josh Leitelt, 7th grader
Layla Johnson, and 6th grader Allie Werner. We are posting this on
Facebook and our Website.

o We continue to put good news from the school year back on Facebook
with pictures.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the that |
am so proud of the PES staff, students, and families for working together to make
Remote Learning a success and keep the engagement high throughout the two
months.

o We had a virtual spirit week the last week of April which included bring
your pet to school day and other fun dress up days throughout the
week.

o Thank you to the Peotone PTO for organizing a wonderful Teacher
Appreciation Week the first week of May. In May, we have had a May
Daily Activity each day- Mindful Monday, Try It Tuesday, Workout
Wednesday, Thank You Thursday, and Fun Friday.

o We also have had teachers create Mystery State videos where they give
clues about their state and students guess where they are in the USA
which has been a great way to tie in social studies and Miss Deutsche
took us on her journey as she hatched chicks at home to tie in science.
Classrooms earned Dojo Points for engagement in daily fun activities
and completing ELA and Math assignments- | awarded over 25,000 dojo
points since April 6th. The weekly top classrooms were Mrs. Devore
(2x), Ms. Hartsfield (2x), Mrs. Murray, Mrs. Sexton, Mrs. McDonald and
the final winner will be announced tomorrow, in addition to our
tournament of champions winner.

o Last Friday, | did a LIVE end of the year assembly on Facebook. We
had about 100 students and staff view it live and then it was recorded
and posted to Facebook and also on You Tube for those without
Facebook.

o | also did a May Motivator for our students if they continued to reach our
goal of 80% or more for completed work for ELA and Math. We met our
goal the first week of May, so last week | rode a scooter through the
school in my inflatable dino costume, and last week totals were
submitted today... we are VERY close to our goal... it will be announced
tomorrow if we met our 80% goal and if so, | will be slimed and silly
stringed.

o We had a total of 52 Remote Learning POP stars... with several of these
students earning it multiple times.

o Upcoming Events: Virtual Field Day on Wednesday, May 20 and our
PES “Send Off to Summer” Parade on Friday, May 22" from 12:00-2:30
p.m.



Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that

Mrs. Loy reported that the Special Services Department is working to finalize our
Extended School Year (ESY). This year, our program will be held in a remote
fashion with instruction and related services delivered via teletherapy. Dates of
participation for the program will be June 8" - June 26.

Additionally, we have provided weekly virtual professional development to our
district wide paraprofessional team. We have received really positive feedback
from many of these team members. Each day, our paraprofessionals are utilizing
professional development choice boards we have designed to engage in
webinars and then reflection activities to increase their professional knowledge
base. We will continue with this style of professional development for our parapro
team through June 2nd.

Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, | would
like to begin with compliments and thanks to PIC teachers and families for the
attention and dedication devoted to our students during Remote Learning. The
communication and collaboration has been very strong among teachers during
Remote Learning. As Remote Learning concludes on May 22nd, myself along
with PIC teachers are talking about remote learning, end-of-year planning which
include 2020-2021 schedule, class placement for 4" and 5" grade students,
report cards, end-of year letters, and school supply lists to be included with report
cards. PIC also has a 3" grade Transition video to go out in conjunction with
PJHS. We also have videos going out in response to a “Courage” challenge put
out by Officer Stankus. The videos are going to be posted on PIC’s Facebook
page. Currently | am planning to provide Information to PIC students and
parents pertaining to the “drop off” and/or pick up of specific items the week of
June 22. These items include items such as district library books, a pick-up of
“Throwback” which students ordered in conjunction with an author visit at the
start of 2020 the week of June 22nd. Finally, PIC teachers are looking forward to
Friday, May 22nd for PIC’s End-of-Year Farewell from 1:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Buildings and Grounds, the new fire alarm has
been installed at CSC. Representatives from Phoenix Fire, Peotone Fire
Department, Healy-Bender Architects, and the school district will learn how the
new system works and zone maps will be placed by the panel for the fire
departments use if they ever need to come in for an alarm. Goldy Locks
locksmiths had the lowest bid of three contractors to install new doors in the
gyms at PES and PJHS. The five sets of double interior doors, two at PES and
three at PJHS, will be able to be locked down if there were ever a need to. Also,
a new exterior door will be installed in the gym at PES. A new exterior door will
be installed in PIC's gym tomorrow, May 19th, by Chicago Hollow Metal.



Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that
Steve, our bus mechanic, has been doing general maintenance on the buses (olil
changes, checking fluids). We have a shut off on the batteries enabled so they
don't drain while not in use. | have started looking into what it might be like for
transportation in the fall if we go to a hybrid start. With that being said it is
challenging right now with no guidance from ISBE. | will do my best to keep you
informed of anything that | think will be necessary in the event that we do

have anything other than a normal return to school. Hope you are all doing well.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, reported to the Board that the
food service is continuing to do the drive-thru feedings for our students two times
a week. | would like to thank Jennifer Haag for her help transporting some of
those lunches for the food service department. We are winding down the school

year with three more feeding dates.

Mr. Ruben Suarez, Director of Technology, reported to the Board that the
Technology Department is finishing up the support of remote learning for the
present school year. We are in the process of collecting the technology (i.e.
chromebooks) we loaned to students. We have started thinking about how best
to provide support for the next school year based on upcoming guidelines. And
we are transitioning into summer work. We have a list of tasks that we plan on
completing during summer break.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 6:37 p.m., Mrs. Robinson asked for a motion to move to adjourn the regular
Board meeting and move into Executive Session and stated that there will not be
any action following the closed executive session tonight. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion to move the Board to meet in
Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or
legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other
matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of
personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public
property. On a roll call vote, the following members answered aye (6):

Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Robinson and no nays. Mr. Dougias was not present for the Closed
Executive Session meeting.




ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:13 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (5) Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson,

Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, and no nays. Mr. Douglas and Mr. Bettenhausen were not
present for the adjournment of the regular board meeting of May 18, 2020.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter



District Office

pBﬂTﬂ" E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
c"sn 207“ Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Dr. Charles Vitton
RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (MAY 2020)

Assistant Superintendent

Date: June 3, 2020

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
Special Educati . .
BECs REee balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of

May 2020. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the June 15, 2020 Board
of Education Meeting.

/s/
BOARD OF EDUCATION Trevor ]. Moore Tara Robinson
Tara Robinson Chief School Business Official Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

President

Richard Uthe
Vice President 7
[ -4

Jennifer Moe

Secretary Scot A. Carder Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
1odiEReker Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

14



EE'T6EQED’L  $ SKLETV S GEVESHEZT S TLGIYB6ST S 9L 8I6E S 6L109'971 S E60ST'66F S BOOEPISE  § €L'BIEQI6 S SEBPOTIEZ & 020z ‘1€ >ms_-m8cm_mm puny
(ov'ots'voz's) $ LSS $ (90°sL2'1eT) $ (2T°0£8°8L0°€) S OTEY S (P T6v'pIT) $ (29'80€'902) $ (ET'ZET'69Y'T) $ 900EE’DSE  $ (90°29Lv95T) $ 31eQ 03 Jea) saunyfpuadxy
(48pun) JoAQ SBNUBARY SSAIXT
€LT060VZ'ST $ TLIBT'Y $ SP'608'SPE $ VP66ZLL9S S 91688 S E£2660°THT $ SP'65S'SOL § 1T'899'078'T § £9'886'S9S $ T OTYOL8Y ¢ 6T0Z '0O€ 3unf - sasue|eg puny
EETGEDE0L S SYLEZ D $ BEWESWICT S TT6IVBEST S OEBIGE S 647409971 S €60SCe6Y S BOOEY'ISE  § ELBIE9I6 S SESVITIIEZ S 0202 ‘1€ Al - saduejeg puny
81°24585¢ S 910 S 68'1€9 $ 00655 $ 970 S (€9°680°0T) $ STT96'E8T $ S8'0ST'/Z€ S (96'T6E'E2)  $ (ev'6vzozi) ¢ YIUOW sainypuadxy
(13pun) JaAQ sanuaAaY ssa%3]
- s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - S siaysues|
(8s'v12'0T9'T) § - S (00'sezy) s - s - s (ozevo'zs) S (9z'pLe'6TIl) - S (SL96L'2€T)  $ (L€T46'P8T'T) S SIU3WasINGs|q
9£'98.'896'T $ 910 $ §8'950°T $ 00655 $ 910 $ £S°(S6'T9 $ VV'SEE'E0E $ S8OSTLTE ¢ 6LVOVGOT  $ Ve TTLVITT ¢ sidiaday
ST'6T8LL9'9 § TELEZY S VST06'ELT § TTOLBL6ST S 0Z'8I6'E S TL69'9€T S SL'68T'STE § €2'S8T'WT S 69°0TL'6€6 $ BLL68TEV'T S 6T0Z ‘0€ |11dy - s3ouejeg puny
je1og Aiajes yojy se) Supjiom spafosd jende: m_quz\a“__Wu.”M._:u uoneuodsuel SIS E! SIuEURILIEW euonjesn un,
% UoRUaNBIY 8113 y Dy foid |ende)  jer nay ! L IAI3S 193Q wbuonel=aD leuoneanpy pung
ledpdiuny
(06} {08} (oz) (09) (0s) (ot) (og) (02) (ot)
0zZ0zZ ‘1€ Aey
Aewuwing jepueury
NL0Z asn) auojoad

1401

0202/€/9 uo paledaiy



69'€L2'TTTL

£8°0€9

%0000'0
%0000°00T

98'Zv9'TZT L

¥9°6.8'ST

LT'809'€€0’S

LY'98Z'C

8V LET'Y

€6°T92990°C

09'0

SE'T6T

60°0

910

€98V

¥0'6L8'ST

Z8'9TY'EE0’S

8€'987'C

CELET'Y

0€'€28590C

SJU3W]SaAU|

(4dV %SZ'0-50°0) S1UN02Y yueg Suueag 1sa1au|

01]0JH0d JO uonisodwo)

[e301
3uoN
SJUDWISIAUY

pun4 1saidw) :asodind
HdV %S0°0 18 1sa191u|
(E€T04) dueg 1sampi 15114

suonesadQ pun4 |e1auan :asoding
ddV %S0°0 1€ 159491uf
(STT04) dueg 3sampiip Is414

Buipuads xa|4 9aAojdw3 :as0ding
HdV %S0°0 1e 1sa19ly|
(909T ) ueg Isampip 35114

pung Ayajes pue all4 :3soding
HdV %S0°0 18 3sa41u]
(9LL+) dueg 1sampI 15414

S9AIIS3Y pun [B4aUIY :asoding
HdV %520 18 153193
(06T ) 3511 pue yueg Alunwwo) 15114

S1Un02JY jueg

1eol

Ti407

Isaiau| |eroL

lediduld |ejoL

sjuaunsany| Jo Azewwng
NL0Z asnd auojoad

0202 ‘1€ Aey

uondusaqg

16

020¢/€/9 uo pasedaiy



%ES'16 8SLL9°0PPYT S O0S'S96'SEET S 8O'EPI'9LLST S 0S'S96'SEE'T S
%00°0 - S . S : S Ala4es 13 UOIUBARLd 3414 (06) 5 S
%EST6 89°77£'TT S TISLV0T S 6T0LETT S uvol (08) T1SL¥O'T S
%EST6 0S'190°T S 0786 S OL'6ST'T S ysed Supliom (0£) 0786 S
%00'0 = S - $ - S s13(o.d |euded (09) = S
%ES'TH S8'7€9°06€ S E0'6ETOE S 88'T/L9TP S Auindas |epos/iuswalniay leddiuniy (0S)  €0°6€T°9E S =
%EST6 SLYS0'TS9 S TLTET09 S 9Y'98C'TTL S uonlenodsuely (0y) TLTEC09 S
%EST6 LO'8TZ'9ES'E S 86T LTE S T6/9€'598'E  $ SaJIAIBS 199 (0} v8'6VT'LEE S
%ES'T6 PS'TOSY80'T  $  CO9TEE00T S OT'EE8V8T'T S sJueuajuleW 1B suoiesado (0Z) Z9'TEE'00T
%EST6 619886948  $ 65°£96°018 S 8/°€58'9/5'6  $ 65°£960T8 §
%EST6 L9683V LL S 88891/ S S5'85978 S uolieanp] |enads 88°89T°L S
%ES'T6 05'T90°T S 0286 S 0L6STT S asea 07°86 S
%ES'T6 Z0'SEE(89'8 $§ 1S°00L€08 S €9'SE0T6Y'6 S Je|nday 15°00.'€08 S
|euoizeanp3 (0OT)
05°'S96'SEE‘'T  $ 0S'S96‘SEE'T ¢
s aleq papuapg uo
131193 03 3331103 01 32uejeg 0] PaAII3Y [e1o unowy |eio pund Ny ns_
a3ejuasiag PaAldY [B10L 3 VjeloL siy1 syd1aday
0202 ‘t€ Aew
Ayunoj Jim - suondajio) Ana xel 6102
NL0Z asn) suojoad

401 0202/€/9 uo pasedaid



18

%00°00T 80'00L'V $ - S 80°00L'% 3 - 5
%00°0 - $ - S - S Ayajes g uonuosnaid 214 (06) : S
%00°00T 69'€ S < S 69°€ S yoJ (08) - S
%00°00T GE0 s - S SE£0 S yse)d Supiom (o) = S
%000 - S - S . S s3foud |eude) (09) = S
%00°00T 89°/T1 S - S 89721 S Awindag jepos/iuswainay jedpiuniy (0S) - S
%00°00T [4 ZXAT S = S wrere S uoneuodsuesj (of) - S
%00°00T eIt S - S TETVTLT S $32IAI35 1933 (0€) - S
%00°00T ¥8°€S€ S = S V8'ESE S adueudulelp 1 suoliesadQ (0z) = S
%00°00T 8/'6S8'7 S £ S 8.'658C S » S
%00°00T 87'St S - S 8¢St S uopeonp3 |e1nads - 3
%00°00T SE0 S = S SE0 S asea - $
%00°00T ST'VE8T S - S ST'PE8T S Jen8ay - $
Jeuoiieanp3 (01)

. $ - S

ey Jleq papuaixy yiuow
P2II03 03 333fi0) 03 uejeq 01 P2AI223Y [e30]  juUNowy |ejo) pund siy1 s1diada
98ejuaniagd * 141 sydi233y

0202 ‘1€ Aey

tjoe

Awuno) aayesue) - suoiyda}0) At xey 6102
NL0Z Asnd 2uolodd

0202/€/9 uo pasedaid



98'0S8'STE S
- S sAep ofr¢ ueyy Jaiealn
- S 0ve-1TC
- S 0TZ-18T
= S 08T-TST
- S 0ST-12T
- $ 0ZT-16
O0T'Z6T'STE S 06-19
9/°69 S 09-1¢
00°68S'E ) 0£-0 ol
Suipueising sheq
98°058'STE $ |e10} Jueso
L9 0zoe/se/s 60'675'80T S uopzeanpy [epads - uoljeyodsuel) - OTSE
L9 020zZ/st/< 98'99/ V€T S |euonedsoA pue Jejnday - uoijeyodsuel] - 0OSE
Ly 0z0Z/v1/v 9/'69 S isepjealg 1 yauni aal4 iels - 09€E
o€ 0zoz/t/s 00'685‘E S uol1eanp3 a.mndldy - Gz
L9 0zoz/se/s Z1'596'CT S [enpiAlpu| a8eueydiQ - 'p3 |ewads - 0ZTE
L9 0coz/se/s £0°'TE6'8S S uonin| Aujioeq a1eald - ‘p3 [e1dads - 00TE
URUBISING aeq Jaysno unow 3
sAeq jo JoaquinN 18Q 13yanoA ¥ v eN we.dold
0Z02 ‘1€ Aey

J)jondwo) Aq Buissaroid Suniemy siaysnop
9)epdn Suipung ajexs
N1£0Z asn) suoload

T401 020¢/£/9 uo paseda.q



€ Jo 1 a8ed

%S L
%LE0
%05
%09°68

%Y
%LE'O
%9Y'T
%0€°¢y
%CL'T
%v0'T
%E0°0C
%19'T
%67 9T
%8601
a8ejuaniag

020¢/€/9 uo paledalsd

%8S'8T

6v'164°081

(4474 R
00'099
08'€ISY
Ly'886°T9T

6v'162'08T

LE609°L
00°099
00°0t9°C
06'69t'9L
S8 VIT'E
08°€/8T
S0°0Z2'9€
00°'S06°C
S EvP'6T
0055861
SuipueisinQ unowy

RS Va Ve BV L Ve R Vo ARV ARV RV R R, 3 V> N W VRN

8uipueisinQ juaa4d

934 951n0)
qanp
N3y
uonellsi8ay

934 3s51n0)
qniD
MY
uollensisay
994 951n0)
LYY
uoliensiSay
934 3sino)
uopneslsioy
uonessiSay

934 jJo adA}

2101
|e10]
|e101
|elo1

0202Z-610¢
0¢0¢Z-610C
020¢-610¢
0¢0Z-6T0C
610¢-810¢
6T0¢-8T0C
610¢-810¢
810Z-L10¢
810¢-LT0C
J9l|1e3 pue £T0Z-910¢
Jea) |jooyos

934 jo adA L Aq njds 1oday aa4 Suipueising

20



£ 40 7 38ed

%EE 8y
%6L°CC
%68°L1
%8601

%IV
%LEQ
%971
%0E' Y
%CLT
%01
%€0°02
%191
%6C°9T
%86°0T
a8ejuadiad

020Z/€/9 uo paledalg

%85°8T

6°16408T

LT6LE LS
0L'80T'T¥
4144
00'SS8°6T

W WV U N

6v'16£°081

L£'609°L
00°099
00°0¥9°C
06'69'9L
S8 YIT'E
08'€/8°T
S0°0TT9e
00'506°C
(4R34 A4
00°5S8'6T
Mc__ucmumu—._o unowy

B2 0 Ve Vo V) ARV NV BV T2 IRV, NE Vo N L7,

Suipueising juadalg

|elol
jelol
le1o)
|e101

234 asino)
qn|p
MBIy
uonensiday
934 9s51n0)
MBIy
uoljelysisay
934 95.n0)
uoliensiSay
uolesisi8ay
994 Jo adA)

0202-6T0¢C
6T0C-8T0C
810¢-£L102
L102-9T0¢

020Z-6T0C
0t0z-610T
0¢0z-610C
0t0c-610¢
6T0Z-8T0C
610¢-810¢
610Z-8T0¢
8T0¢-LT0Z
8T0¢-L10C

4311Je3 pue /T10zZ-9T0¢
Jeaj [ooyds

1ea Aq i1 |ds 1oday 334 Suipueising

21



€ Jo £ a8ed

%88'C
%9C°8¢
%C8'LT
%99°C1T
%ETLT
%9C'1

%811
%1v'81
%99°¢CT
%L8'9
%CE'8
%00°1T
%ES0
%v9°8
%029
%89°C
%LVY
%LT0
%¥8°0
%859
%8¢€°S
%ET'T
%L6'C
%bve0
%E9'Y
%L9°€E
%86°0
%9€’1T

%8581

6°164°08T

020Z/£/9 vo paisedald

08'S1Z'S
L6'€9T'69
£S'682°0S
05'9/8C2
05'196'0€
ST'¥82°C

6v'16'081

R72 0 Ve R Vo RV, AR Ve RV R

08°'S2T°C
78'787'sE
00'50£°22
0S'12v2T
00°st0'ST
ST'66L'T
00°'5S6
ST'TZ9'ST
SSTITTT
00'S¥8‘y
00'060'8
00°58%
00025t
0S'068°TT
2504’6
00'S¥8‘s
0S'79¢€’s
00'ST9
05'69¢'8
0S'T¥99
00'594T
0092

R7A IR0 B0V SR Vo S0V, AR Ve R Vo ARV R VAR 2 R Vo RV NV, R VAR Vo K Vo N Vo V0 MRV SR Vo NE Vo VAN L7, 0

adejuadsad  Suipueising Junowy

Suipueisino uadalg

PIsIg §0 N0
SHd

SHfd

Jid

S3d

A-84d

PMUIsIa 0 In0
SHd

SHId

ald

S3d

A-94d

PuIsIg JoIno
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d

A-94d

PIsIg o 1IN0
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3d

Pusig Jo ino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3id
uone’o

[e1o1
[ero)
|e10)
jel0]
|elol
|eloj

020Z-6T0¢C
020¢Z-6T0C
0¢0¢-6T0C
0¢0¢-6T0C
020¢-6T0C
0707-610C
6T0C-8T0¢C
6102-8T0¢
6107-810¢
610Z-810C
610¢-8T0C
610¢-8T0¢
810¢-LT0¢
810Z-L10¢
810Z-LT0Z
810¢-LT0¢C
810¢-L10¢
dalye3 pue /T0Z-9T0C
1391|4e3 pue £T0Z-9107
J9lj4e3j pue /T0Z-9102
Jalj4e3 pue /T0Z-9102
Jolj4e3 pue /102-9102
Jeaj [ooyds

uoijedoq Aq 31|ds 1oday 334 Suipueising

22



Ld¥'d €diq MG\30URUI\GAS(S\UOI0a\S 1\

020¢/1£/S :jo se poday
2 Jo | ebey

pung

puny

puny

pung

£8'€8

8.'/8

vil8

2606

186png jo %

00v2L'z 00'v6L'2G 0008
68'585'95 00'208'262 Lotzost
LgLL'st 0055 '625 68'28E'ELS
68'8/5'S 00'68€'SE Hole'sz
ZL'Leg'99 00°22H'9c6 88°065'1.8
L6'695°S91L 00'501'62Y'S £0'6E5'662'S
SLVBSEIY 001028.9C  G89loveze
Z6'0vE'L 00°'S¥Y'0p 80°101'6¢
(6e'8¥1) 00'LES 6€'6.9
€9'LLY'96L 00'910'698 LE'909Z1L
$6°829'tLL 00'v9.'cop SO'SEL'Z6E
91'880'0L1 00'05t'6v9 ¥8'L9E'seS
€8°L8L'EL 00Z¥0'06 L1'¥58'9L
S0'6L0'19 00°156'v9G §6'5/8'€0S
00°000'05€E 0000005 000
00°000'05€ 00°'000°0S€ 000
OUT09Z6E T O0SSZEOEEr  peEcoSoeTl
1171501 00°'986'GY ETLPY'SE
ZEVLOLL 00°06.'08% 99'G1.'60%
00°000'05 00°000'05 000
2S'¥SSEEl 00°181'9es 8r'929'269
¥5°000'89} 00'400's.€'L 9¥'€00'202"}
T orL'eee 00810'LSL'Z 81112'188't
61°089'09 00'9/2'v.E'8 LZ'565'619'2

aouejeg
136png

196png juauny

A1Agoy QLA

Aepno jepdes

sjeuajey 3 sanddng
$90IAI9G paseyoing
sjyausg 9akojdwz
saliejeg

punj adimss 1g9Q

$192lq0 19410

pung co:m:o«:_m,s_ 2 suonesado
Juswdinb3 pazijepdes-uon
s108lgo Jo10

Aepno |ended

sjeuajel @ sanddng
$99IMI13G paseyding
sjyauag askodwz
sauejeg

pund AuAnay Juapmg pajouysay
$393[q0 Jou10

pung [euonjeanpg
juawdinbg pazijendes-uoy
19390 Jau10

Aepno (endeo

sleuajey @ sanddng
S3J1AI9G paseyaing
sjyauag sakojdwyg

sauejeg

00S

0or

00€

002

00}
113

009
0z

002

009

005

oov

00¢

00z

23

00t
13

009
]2

002

009

00s

oov

00¢

002

uondpasag

£0¢# asNd 3INOLOAd
Wd96:€2:Zl 0Z02/10/90 :pajund

19)2ed pJeog 10} yoday ‘dxg



1d¥'d” €dIq mS\80UBUINGASAS\BUOI03d\S 1\:d

pung

pung

puny

pungy

pung

pung

020z/1€/S 'Jo se uoday
2 Jo Z obey

i

|

98°06

1

000
000

(=1

00

1

9C'v6
9Z'v6

\
ll

0000}
0000}

|

000
000

PEVE
PE'V6

vL'16
000

05'86

wbpng 40 v,

€6'SE6615T

l

000
000

I

29'80r ¢l
99'80v'zZlL
000
000

l

000
000

|

6972027¢E
69202'ce

|

0€'695 8¥1
00°000'L

62'LL

ajue|eqg
1ebpng

00°He b LS L2 10'S.2'150'SC
000 000

000 000

00°0 000
0020942 ¥€'599'€02
00'v20'912 ¥£'599'e02
00°0000€Ce 00000 0gCe
00°000'0£2°E 00°'000'0€2'E
000 00°0

000 000

00°¢Sy 695 Le6bT LS
00'2SY'695 LE6te'LES
00¥CL 6621 04550591
00°000't o000

0029t's LLvB0S

196png juaungy

AIAnoY *a LA

‘[ejo1 poday
pung A19jeg pue uopuaAdLd a4
Aepno |endey
sjyauag aakojdwz
pung juswbpng pue Aunww) po)
S3DIAIDG paseyding
pund ysed bunpom
s09[q0 12410
pung spafoid jenden

s108(q0 JaY10
puny fundeg
1B1208 pue Juawamay edidiuny

sjyauag aafojdwzy
puny uonepodsuesy
awdinb3 pazijendes-uon

$3109[q0 1210

005

00z

24

08

00¢
0L

009
09

009

0s

00z

004

uvopduosseg

0y pund uoRenodsuely,

£0¢# AsSNO INOLO3Ad
Wd9G:€¢:2l 0Z02/10/90 :pald

}9)oed pleog 1o} uoday "dxg



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
May 28, 2020

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Receipts
Disbursements S 1,606.64
10 Ed Fund $ 1,189.08
20 Building S 417.56
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group S -
40 Transportation
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund S -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 1,606.64
BALANCE ON HAND MAY 28, 2020 $ 15,000.00

25



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 05/28/2020 8:44:24AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 5/1/2020 to 5/31/2020

Fund Code Description
10 Educational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund

Batch #
502
504

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amount
1,189.08
417.56

$1,606.64

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

26



Bills Payable List

Printed: 05/28/2020 8:24:14AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 5/1/2020 to 5/31/2020
Vendor Name
P.O, Number Description
ANDERSEN, JEN
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT & FEES/B. ANDER:

BOLHUIS, BRITTNEY
REFUND OF PREK TUITION/L.BOLHUIS

REFUND OF PREK TUITION/R.BOLHUIS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES

EVANS, SANDY
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT & FEES/M.EVANS

FINSTROM, CHRIS
REFUND OF FEES/J.FINSTROM

HARTWELL, STACEY
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT & FEES/J.HARTWE

KIBELKIS, MELISSA
REFUND OF ACTIVITY FEE/M KIBELKIS

REFUND OF ACTIVITY FEE/M. KIBELKIS

KNAUF, JAMES
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

LUCHENE, JULIE
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT & FEES/K. LUCHE!

MARCHIONDA, PEGGY
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF

NATALE, JACQUELINE
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT & FEES/G.NATALE

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

REED-CUSTER MIDDLE SCHOOL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D

SIMPSON, LISA
REFUND OF FEES/J.SIMPSON

SORENSEN, WENDY

Override

Batch #

502

502
502

501

502

502

502

502
502

504

502

502

504

502

502

Amount

125.00

$125.00

87.50
87.50

$175.00

114.00

$114.00

53.30

$53.30

67.50

$67.50

84.40

$84.40

100.00
100.00

$200.00

100.00

$100.00

30.25

$30.25

18.10

$18.10

69.85

$69.85

139.90

$139.90

39.48

$39.48

50.00

$50.00

Page 1 of 2

State Account Number

10-1611

10-1311
10-1311

10-2640-390

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611
10-1611

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1611

10-2560-411-31

10-1611

20-2540-410

10-1500-640-21

10-1611

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

27



Bills Payable List

Printed: 05/28/2020 8:24:14AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 5/1/2020 to 5/31/2020

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT/D.SORENSEN

VERIZON
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & MTELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE

WINESBURG, RAY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

Override Batch #

502

502
502
502
502
502
502
502
502

504

Report Total

Amount
38.70

$38.70

24.28
25.43
2543
25.43
2543
2543
63.06
63.17

$277.66

23.50

$23.50

$1,606.64

Page 2 of 2

State Account Number
10-1611

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

10-1500-319-31-90

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

28



District Office

é’ pB“Tﬂ"E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

PR, c“sn 207“ Tel: 708-258-0991

% Fax: 708-258-0994

www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (JUNE 2020)

Date: June 12,2020

Mr. Trevor Moore

GHlEfachcn) BESIRE== Gl The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
NITE. AT to be paid.
Special Educati . . .

pecial Education This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the June 15, 2020 Board

of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational $ 128,218.96
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 74,787.48
(40) Transportation $ 894.41
Total Bills Payable $ 203,900.85

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson

President

Richard Uthe

Vice President /s/

Jse“"itfer M Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson

ecretar

e Chief School Business Official Board President
Jodi Becker Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen

Trustee

Paul Douglas Jennifer Moe
Trustee Board Secretary

Peotone CUSD 207U
Jody Thatcher
Trustee

29



Page 1 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS
BOARD OF ED OTHER - STAFF TSHIRTS 10 27.00 10-2310410
$27.00
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATE} 10 19.14  20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 11.33  20-2540-370-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER 10 11.34  20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 18.25 20-2540-370-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 1,250.00 20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 18.25 20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 18.25 20-2540-370-21
$1,346.56
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 37.94 40-2550410
$37.94
AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.95 10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 140.55 10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94 10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94 10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94 10-2630-340-11
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV 10 140.55 10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.44 10-2630-340
$1,685.31
BALMER, ERIN
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 94.00 10-2120-314-31
$94.00
BARBER, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 60.00 10-2130-312
$60.00
BARTELS, SUSAN J
PHS TRAVEL 10 23.00 10-1130-332-31
$23.00
BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 10 205.00 40-2550-329
$205.00
BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1130-390-31
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1160-390-61
PJHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1120-390-21
$195.00
BELL TECHLOGIX INC
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 12,823.90 10-2630-390
$12,823.90
BIRKENFELD, BETH
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/D.SKOWRONSK! 10 66.05 10-1611
30

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 2 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description Ovaerride Batch # Amount State Account Number
T 86605

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (10.63) 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3099 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (10.63) 10-1110410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8.26 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7529 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 6.75 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 799 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2549 10-1110-410-11
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (299.65) 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.00 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.00 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.00 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73.40 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (78.48) 10-1130-410-31
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 1,134.59 10-2130-410-92
PJHS GRADUATION 10 88.20 10-2190-410-21
TITLE IV PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 (10.00) 10-2210-312-99
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 55.83 10-2210410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 (55.83) 10-2210-410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 5583 10-2210410
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 4303 10-2210-410
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 4140 10-2210-410-99
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 4140 10-2210-410-99
LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 119.88  10-2220-410
PHS PRINCIPAL PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 199.00 10-2410-312-31
PHS PRINCIPAL PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 (199.00) 10-2410-312-31
POSTAGE 10 715 10-2520-340
POSTAGE 10 27.80 10-2520-340
POSTAGE 10 4540 10-2520-340
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 199.51 10-2630-410
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10 33.99 10-2630410
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 286.34 20-2540-390-31
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 40.00 20-2540-390
O & M SUPPLIES 10 19.98  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 399.48 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 657.80 20-2540-410
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 256.48 20-2540-410-31
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 11.86 20-2540-410-31
CSC O & M SUPPLIES 10 199.00 20-2540-410-51
CSC SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 2241 10-1600410
PJHS CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 199.00 10-2210-312-21-98
TITLE {| PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 (350.00) 10-2210-312-51-98
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 119.00 10-2210-390
EXEC ADMIN PROF DEV 10 (350.00) 10-2210-312-98
PES PRINCIPAL PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 (350.00) 10-2210-312-11-98
PHS SUPPLIES PRINCIPAL 10 50.81 10-2190-410-31

3]

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 3 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP 10 879.98 10-2630-410
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 850.00 10-2190-325-21

$5,049.32
BOSTROM, CARL OR APRIL

PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 94.00 10-2120-314-31
 $9400
BRYANT, ALEXIS
PHS PROG CONTRACT STIPEND - PRORATE 10 628.13  10-1500-319-31-91
$629.13
BSN SPORTS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 (67.80) 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 117.98  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 485.15 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 359.93 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 518.69 10-1500-410-31
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 284.81 10-1500-410-21

$1,708.68
CALDERON, BERTHA

PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 76.00 10-2120-314-31
$76.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
BUS BARN DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES R 10 85.30 10-2570-325
CSC PRE-K INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 12785 10-2570-325-51
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 12795 10-2570-325
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,961.90 10-2570-325-11
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 2,900.20 10-2570-325-31
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,194.20 10-2570-325-61
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 2,132.50 10-2570-325-21
$8,530.00
CARDER, SCOT
SALARY SCHOOL TREASURER 10 500.00 10-2310-110-112
$500.00
CHENOWETH, KENNETH G.
PHS PROG CONTRACT STIPEND - PRORATE 10 34220 10-1500-319-31-91
$342.20
CHENOWETH, KIM
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 94.00 10-2120-314-31
$94.00
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 17,13540 10-1912-670-31
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 10,363.40 10-1912-670-21
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,021.57 10-1912-670-31

$30,520.37

CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 8,463.36 10-1912-670-31

$8,463.36
32

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description

CHICAGO HOLLOW METAL INC

CHURCH, DAVID

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES DUES AND FEES
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES DUES AND FEES

CLARKE, LYNN
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUP!
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
COLLEGE BOARD
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES
COMED

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC1
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY

COREY, LINDAL

COWGER, MONICA

DEPKE

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUR
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF

PHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

HEALTH SERVICES DUES AND FEES

PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

33

Batch #

10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

Page 4 of 11

Amount State Account Number

3,947.00 20-2540-390-61

$3,947.00

66.98 10-2120-640-31
95.00 10-2120-640-31

$161.98

9400 10-2120-314-31

$94.00

17.23  10-2560-411-61
4205 10-2560-411-31
35.24 10-2560-411-21
38.98 10-2560-411-11

$133.50

8,130.00 10-2120-314-31

$8,130.00

163.12  20-2540-466-11
217.12  20-2540-466-61
2,661.25 20-2540-466-31
65.06 20-2540-466
32443 20-2540-466-51
324.44  20-2540-466
343.75  20-2540-466-21

$4,099.17

600.29  20-2540-465-61
867.05 20-2540-465-51
2,898.69 20-2540-465-31
1,267.81 20-2540-465-21
591.26  20-2540-465-11
867.05 20-2540-465
279.59  20-2540-465

$7,371.74

250.00 10-2310-222-31

$250.00

146.00 10-2130-640

$146.00

26.10  10-1446-410-31-01

$26.10

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 5 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
DOUGLAS, KAREN
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 76.00 10-2120-314-31
$76.00
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IN
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE 10 500.00 10-1130-325-31-21
$500.00
EBS HEALTHCARE
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 1,000.00 10-1200-390-61
CSC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 631.96 10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00 10-1200-390-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 1,000.00 10-1200-390-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00 10-1200-390-11
$4,631.96
ECTS
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT PURCH SERV 10 910.07 10-2630-380
$910.07
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 10 114.00 10-2640-390
$114.00
F. WEBER PRINTING COMPANY
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 398.00 10-2520-410
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI 10 203.00 10-2190-410-21
$601.00
FARIAS, MARIA
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 38.00 10-2120-314-31
$38.00
FLANAGAN, EMER
REFUND OF FEES/M.FLANAGAN 10 20.00 10-1611
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMEI 10 195.00 10-2210-312-61-98
$215.00
FORECASTS5 ANALYTICS INC
FISCAL SERVICES FIN SOFTWARE 10 11,456.00 10-2520-470
$11,456.00
GADE, HOLLY
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/F.GADE 10 51556 10-1611
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/L.GADE 10 7510 10-1611
$126.65
GOLDY LOCKS TINLEY PARK
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 294.00 20-2540-390-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIL 10 1498541 20-2540-530-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BU 10 18,674.70  20-2540-530-21

$33,964.11

GREEN ARBOR LANDSCAPE CONTI
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 160.50 20-2540-390-31

$160.50

HAMANN, ROBIN J
34

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Override

Description
PIC DUES & FEES

PHS DUES & FEES
SPEC ED TRAVEL - JAN 2020
SPEC ED TRAVEL - FEB 2020

HARTSFIELD, KRISTEN
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
35

Batch #
10

10
10
10

10

10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10

Page 6 of 11

Amount State Account Number

112.50
112.50
26.16
31.05

$282.21

38.00

$38.00

477.93
109.44

$587.37

638.35
425.86

$1,064.21

60.00
60.00
200.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
270.00
60.00
330.00
275.00
100.00
82.50
82.50
125.00
275.00
150.00
60.00
60.00
82.50
110.00
82.50

$2,645.00

4,593.12

$4,593.12

47.84
158.44
1,859.88
191.36

10-1160-640-61
10-1130-640-31
10-1200-332
10-1200-332

10-2120-314-31

10-1200-390
10-1200-390

40-2550-464
20-2540-464

10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318

10-1912-670-31

20-2540-466

20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 7 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 73.27 20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 73.28 20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIN 10 415.34  20-2540-466-21
$2,819.41
ILAND
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 596.56 10-2630-470
$596.55
INLAND ARTS & GRAPHICS INC
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 185.00 10-2190-410-31
$185.00
INVO HEALTHCARE
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,800.00 10-1200-390
$1,800.00
ITHAKA
PHS LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 1,660.00 10-2220-410-31
$1,560.00
JOHNSONS GREENHOUSE
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 127.00 10-2190-410-31
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOQUS OBJECTS 10 19.95 10-2310-690
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS 10 19.95 10-2310-690
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOQUS OBJECTS 10 2195 10-2310-690
$188.85
JOSTENS INC
PHS GRADUATION 10 24.26 10-2190-410-31
$24.26
LINCOLN-WAY AREA SPECIAL ED
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 158.70  10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 158.70  10-1200-390-61
PiC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 158.70 10-1200-390-61
$476.10
LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL - MAR/APR/MAY/JUNE 202C 10 3221 10-1200-332
$32.21
MARSHALL, TINA
REFUND OF LUNCH ACCT/C.DOWDEN 10 21.60 10-1611
$21.60
MCCLEVERTY, JAIME
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 1,011.78  10-1500-319-21-91
T $1011.78
MENARDS - BRADLEY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 117.40 20-2540-410-51
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 4.43 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 22499 20-2540-410
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 225.00 20-2540-410-51
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 744 20-2540-410-61
PIC O&M OF PLLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 (8.37) 20-2540-410-61

36

Specialized Data Systems, inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 8 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENER 10 117.39  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 40.58 20-2540-410
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENER 10 450 20-2540410
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 4495 20-2540-410
T sm8ar
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390-51
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390-51
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3500 20-2540-390-11
D.O. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390
D.0. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390
$175.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 13.12  40-2550-410
$13.12
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 48.00 20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 55.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI| 10 48.00 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 48.00 20-2540-390-21
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 2400 20-2540-390-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR 10 24.00 20-2540-390
T $247.00
MORALES, MARIA
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 16.14  10-1200-332-51
PES SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 16.15 10-1200-332-11
$32.29
MURRAY, MARLENE A
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 83.78 10-2120410-31
$83.78
NCS PEARSON INC
PES INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 208.00 10-2630-470-11
$208.00
NEETZ, RON
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/H.NEETZ 10 7985 10-1611
$79.85
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 134.40 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 136.08  20-2540-390-21
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 317.50 20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 635.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 635.00 20-2540-390-21
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR 10 317.50 20-2540-390
T $2,17548

37

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 9 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADE!
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,804.12 10-1912-670-21
$3,804.12
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 19.78 20-2540-410-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 279.80 20-2540-410
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 57.73 20-2540-410-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 219.36 20-2540-410-92
$576.67
PERRY, CHAD
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 114.00 10-2120-314-31
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 76.00 10-2120-314-31
$190.00
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAI
POSTAGE METER LEASE 10 439.20 10-2520-325
T $439.20
PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV 10 818.72 10-2310-390
T ssi872
RAPPEL, SUZANNE
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 38.00 10-2120-314-31
$38.00
RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 328.52 20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 205.32 20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,660.45 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 903.42 20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 780.22 20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 10 123.19 20-2540-340
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE 10 205.32 20-2540-340
CSC O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH U: 10 31.80 20-2540-340-51
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 261.00 20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH U! 10 31.80 20-2540-340-31
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 260.71 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH L 10 31.80 20-2540-340-21
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 165.58 20-2540-340-21
$4,889.13
RYAN, SHELLEY
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/6/202( 10 6.44 10-2120-332-31
$6.44
SADLER, AMY K
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2593 10-1110-410-11
T $2593
SCHULTZ, NICHOLE R
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES DUES AND FEES 10 95.00 10-2120-640-31
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF DEVELOPA 10 179.00 10-2120-312-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description

SEARS, JOYCE
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES

SECRETARY OF STATE
Void PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES/HAULN

SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

SEPTOSKI,KRISTINE
SPEC ED TRAVEL - JAN/FEB/MAR 2020

SHARMIK INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANIT;
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION

STEEVES, KIRSTEN
REFUND OF FEES/M.STEEVES

STEIN,STEVE
EXEC ADMIN TRAVEL

THE SANDNER GROUP ALT RISK SC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

TIMEOUT SERVICES, LLC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

WERNER LANDSCAPE AND LAWN C
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

39

Override

Batch #

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

Amount
$274.00

94.00

$94.00

158.00

$158.00

5,067.30

$5,067.30

101.78

$101.78

5,850.00

$5,850.00

73.36
73.36

$146.72

203.69
49.38
49.38

438.25

277.76
54.32

685.15

$1,757.93

3145

$31.45

125.35

$125.35

5,448.00

$5,448.00

692.50

$692.50

1,640.00

$1,640.00

56.50

Page 10 of 11

State Account Number

10-2120-314-31

10-1130-410-31-12

10-2630-470

10-1200-332

20-2540-550-31

10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31

20-2540-321-61
20-2540-321-51
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-21
20-2540-321-11
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-31

10-1611

10-2321-332

10-2310-390

20-2540-390-31

20-2540-390-31

10-2310-690

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 11 of 11

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/12/2020 10:07:07AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number

$56.50

WOLAK, MICHELLE
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 9400 10-2120-314-31

$94.00

ZIMMERMAN, LINDA
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES 10 11400 10-2120-314-31

$114.00

ZURALES, CAROLE
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 18.97 10-2410-410-11

$18.97
Report Total $203,900.85

40

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



1dY'd” Zdiq msS\AIAOY\BASAS\BUO)0d\S 1\ [

0020L'L 10'895'¢ (20998'1) 00'8Y8 07122 000 000 SYIAVITHIIAHI SHA  oFl
EEEVL'Y 9’8l 18'%9¢ StvIS'T 8S6VLC 000 000 MOVHLSHd 6EL
75°280°L YBELLL (ze'1€) 652L L6'E0L 000 000 WY90¥d JAILNIONI HOIAVHIE SHId 851
(eL'¥8¢) 8Lv18 (15°66L°1) 00°000°} 15'661'C 000 000 TIVSIY HOZL TVRILSNANI L€L
r1'962'1 €6'996 12628 00°09L°} 6L°0€e 000 000 OUTTHLY IVH¥3NID SHd 981
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dWVO ¥IWWNS TIVELISYE SAOH SHd  SEL
922109 €2°0.€¢ €5°/49°7 00'€82G Ir'SEL'E 000 000 WVIL TIVELDISYE SAOE SHd  vEL
r9°€€5't €0'E0Y 190EL't 000992 6£'625°} 000 6E'62¥'L TIvE3SvE SAOH SHd  €€1
09'98 0998 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMMOE SHd  ZEL
16'52¢ 16YLY {0068) 00259 00'LtL 000 000 s3laang 1S38 SHd  LEL
09018t 092952 00'8vZ'e 00'862° 00'0S0°} 000 000} VSN STIMS SHd  0£L
9968 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SL¥OdS G3I4INN SIIdWATO TVID3dS SHA 621
96'EEE"E SZ'6.8'c (62's¥5) 000 62'SYS 000 000 IVUNWVILNIOI 821
LLL0L'L L1'SL0') 0092 00°902 0008} 000 000 4109 SHd 221
GB'Z60'L 000 S8'260°'L sTviT'e or'i8l'e 000 000 TIvaL3NSVE SAOH SHrd 921
000 BEOLL') (ge01°1) 000 BE0LLL 00°0 000 610Z 40 SSV19 SHd (a3S019) mm
80'91'Z1 91'829'LL 29°96S 009¥C's 8E'60L'Y 000 000 V44 SHd vZL
17201 14%4 0050} 0050} 000 000 000 an79 JUNITIND TYNOLLYNMILNI SHd €21
¥S¥61 ¥Sv6lL 000 000 000 000 000 WOYd SHd ZzZI
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 800Z 40 SSV19 SHd (03s019) 121
(,9'852) £e'9eg'e (00°g65°¢) 00'€89 00'8/2't 00'see 00'929'L 0Z0Z 40 SSV1D SHd  0Z1
6L'SIE 05 2t (tezen) 000 LETEL 000 000 600Z 40 SSVIO SHd 611
000 €8 VY (C: 2747 000 £8'vey 000 000 LL0Z 40 SSV19 SHd (a3s012) 8L
000 100 (100 000 100 00°0 000 010Z 40 SSV12 SHd (@3s019) Zik
000 1E€'Z08'S (1£°208°) 000 LE'T0R'S 000 000 £10Z 40 SSV19 SHd (a3s019) 91t
000 2008 (z008) 000 2008 000 000 $00Z 4O SSV19 SHd (@3S019) ShL
000 0z'8.2 (oz'8L2) 000 02812 000 000 1002 40 SSV19 SHd (@3S010) +11
000 000 00°0

.oo.o ) 000 000 000 IVAILS3d aNvd 1ag (a3so19)
5 woca_m.m afiveyy .o.:nmrmm osusdxy onuaAsy gw 5 . . .
Bujueg esusieg pung  Bjeg ojiEep U eleg oI seB) S U B YRIOW

N-202 121s1a Aoy suojoed

0Z0Z/0S/S O} 61.0Z/1/2 :e6uey WdPrL8¥ L 020Z/S0/90 -pajuLd
:abuey ajeq —
G 10 | abed tOQQm aduejeqg pun4y




1d¥ d™ 2diq MSVAIAGOWVIRAS OS\BUOJ0ad\S 1 \:d

00°SLL 000 0064 0064} 000 000 000 1HOIEM) TYRIOW3W zmzhm<c=:<hﬁwww 891
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 GNN4 dOd SHrd (a3s010) 291
69°16 6916 000 000 000 000 000 TMOE JILSVIOHOS SHd 991
8C'EL8 8e'eL8 000 000 000 000 000 SYITLSTUM SHd  S91
A4 1068 £v°20Y v viE’) 0026 000 000 SANIINL ONDIVIN SONTRI4 OId  #91
LO6¥S ¥a'6EL') (e9-069) 00'6/2'Z £8'698'2 000 5806 SNVIdS3HL SHd €91
60'vC £€°18E (v Lel) 00°00€ A5 000 000 AYINNOD SSOMD SHrd 291
8E°9EL 86°291°1 (099z¥) 000912 099852 000 000 VAVHA OId 191
¥9'Zes'st ELOEY'ZL 15°96€°C 00'60}°L 6t'ziLe 000 000 SLYV ONINNOS¥Ad 091
100L0'e 10°0L0'E 000 000 000 000 000 GNNd dOd SHd 651
SE'L80'TL vo'ecs'ol (69°152'F) 66°0vC'S 89766'6 66'9%9 000 TIVEL004 SHd 851
1891 18912 (00°002) 000 00°002 000 000 TOOHIOSTNA 98D IS
e vLL') zi'zog'e (08°228'1) 0Z£20'T 00°506'S 000 00622 ALTID0S YONOH TVNOILYN 961
L68Y'L ¥£'056 08'8¢S 00'661"9 02'959°S 000t 00°0%S't HIOHD MOHS SHd S5
£8'58€ 80°€6E sz 00'919°¢ CTA A X 000 000 HIOHD SHd  #51
BV L1S") 61°¥80°1 0€°eoy 00°9v5°} 0.°280'L 000 000 aNVd SHd nh
12°002'S 60'6LL'0 (ze8Ls't) 00'GL6'E zee6rs 000 000 MOOHYVIA SHd 26l
1Tyov'e 1Z10¥'e 000 000 000 000 000 NIWYILIZT 151
€L'6ET') 68'GE0'L ¥8'e0z 00°€6¥') 91'682'} 000 000 Wv3IL IONVA SHd 051
00’1z 000 00’1z 00'62¢ 00'80€ 000 000 TIVELINSVE STHO SHRd 601
0000t 000 00°00% 00°00% 000 00'0 000 TIvE3SVE SHrd  8vl
FAR 1)) 1¥°026'S 04'629'} ¥0'02L'LL YE'v60°0L 000 ese TONNOID LNIANLS SHd L1
00t SL0 SZ0 00%2¢ SL'€TE 000 000 €112 HSINVAS SHd  9%1
0L'8¥0'L SL'0L2'L (s9°222) 00015 S9'ZEL 000 59012 TIVELJOS STHIOD SHd  S¥i
69°992's 8EL9L'Y 1£°660°} 00'662'9 69°661'S 000 000 WVIL TIVEAITIOA STHI9 SHd  thi
0S°ELY 000 0sel9 00'902°} 05265 000 000 €202 4O SSVID SHd  £h1
19°0v0'se 91'9.2'ee (s5'ge2'2) 000 SG'GEL'T 000 000 WNRIOLIANY SHd  Zri
926  zvsvi 65& __ 09'eL6') 99'120'2 f i Wv3l 89 STID SHd

esuzieg .owcm:o. enuanaey . osuedxy anuanay osustliy
Bupmyg asuejeg pund | BjeQ 0} Jesy o1eQ o) 189), S.iuopy S Ujuopy

N-202 12siq AlAnoy suojoed

0Z0Z/0S/S OF 610Z/1 /1 :0BuEy aje WdvL:8¥ L  0202/€0/90 :pajuLd
: aleqg —
G 10 7 by Hoday asuejeg puny




1d¥'d 2diq MS\AIAOWIBASS\BUO)0ad\S 1 \:d

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syood1x3al (a3so1d) 961
£9°798 £9298 000 000 00°0 000 000 SLINS WAD SHd 561
zIseL's 9L'S0¥'y 96°61E'} 96'61€'L 000 roey 000 1SIHIAINI p6L
v9°685'8 29'655'8 zove 207 (o001) 000 000 ANN4 Tv¥3aN3o (3sn LON 0a) €6t
00°291'L 00'122 00968 00'215'e 00919't 000 000 Z20Z 40 SSVIO SHd 261
(28'1€9) (19°:582) (9z'9:€) 82'¥80'C ¥5°094'2 000 000 1202 40 SSVIO SHd 161
000 S'682'2 (sv'682'2) 19°'50Z° L1 90°'S61'61 000 000 ANN4 N9OIS SHd (a3so19) o6t
Sr'E Sre 000 000 000 000 000 QNN4 ALTNOVA Oid 684
156€T'E ¥5'65€'2 £0°088 £C'6V9'y 0€692°C 000 000 old sst
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 dod $3d (a3so19) 81
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMLSIUM SHId 981
0z'ses 6069 (68°cE) 00'66€ 68°'82% 000 000 3NIHSNNS Sad  s81
000 00581 (o0'sgl) 000 00681 000 000 £10Z 40 SSV19 SHd (03s012) vel
000 00°581 (00°s81) 000 00°581 000 000 910Z 40 SSV19 SHd (a3S019) €81
9'992°8 99'€19'9 08289'L 86'898'8 81'910°2 000 000 sad zest
1ze8e 000 Vrara:r4 0060 €492} 000 000 30NTONIOL 3S00HD 184
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNva old 08
z08LY z08LYy 000 000 000 000 000 T3INNNL G4 SHd 641
65'616°C 65°6LL'L o0ovlz ooorl'e 000 000 000 YOOBAVIAA SHId 8.1
6Z'69g'S 6Z'985'L 00°62L'} 00°'62L°} 000 000 000 TIONNOD INIANLS SHId 211
10796 L0796 000 000 000 000 000 JONFIOS SHId 9.1
000 6v'566°} (6¥°566'L) 000 61°566°1 000 000 TUM-NVY vs3l SHrd (03s019) s¢1
62991 9z'sel €0°1E 00'1vE 16°60€ 000 1612 SNYUOHO SHrd PL1
0£'989°} v9€9L't e L0 00°051 ve'l2z 000 000 aNVE SHPd €41
000 19°8EY') (1g'8et's) 000 19°8EH'} 000 00°0 810Z 40 SSV19 SHd (03s019) zi1
6cvl 000 6cvL 00091 19°SYL 000 000 S¥3AVITNIIHO SHrd  LLI
05'¥80°S voeLe's 98'0LL'L 98°025'1€ 00018'6C 62'68L'S 000 INNODOV SAILIAILOV SHFd 0/

__00000' 51'968' (52668'1) 1£69'0L ZLGIE'TH 000 E9'LIEY

SNOISS3IONOD JLLTTHIV SHrd 691

- eoueeg - souweg  sbueys enusaay osusdxy anuaaoy asustxg
o auny) Bugreg auzw_mm pung ejeq 0} Jeap ejeq 03 Jeap §,\3uon S \uow . uopdusseq

691 SNOISS3IINOD I

N-20Z 101s1q Aoy suojoay

02021025 0} 610212 :06uey o1eq Wdvl:8¥:lL 0202/€0/90 psiuud
g 10 ¢ obey : Joday asuejeg pun4




Ld¥'d 2dig mMSVAIANOW\BAS GS\BU0l08d\S 1 \:a

Th'sess 000 Z1°868'L 09°290'v1 8v'eiv'e 000 000 SNOISSIINOD STINS SHId/SHd 002
ELEVL'S 19°218'G (¥5'69) Ov'¥6.L 6°€98 000 000 AHVHEM SHrd 009
95°L¥E 9G'IvE 000 000 000 000 000 SOULIFTHLIV SHrd 00§
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HJO33dS SHd 00V
(12514 oc'sy 000 000 000 000 000 dNYD YIWWNS E)E STHID SHd  00€
90'vie 90'v0L (00°06Y) 000 00°06% 000 000 AUVHEIN $3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WY1 YAVYA ANV HO33dS SHd 812
66°L€0'6 €9°262'2 9e0ve'L 00885’ Yo' LveE'L 000 000 ¥YIDD0S SA0H SHd  Z1Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IVNOIDIY TTVEAITIOA SHd (a3s019) 91z
8L°96V'y 69295y (16702) €62€C ¥8°€0€ 000 000 AYVHEIM SHd  S)Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOLLVAONTY 014 1ve3svd SHd (a3so19) vz
ve8r8 SL'9ly 6G°LLE 0082€'t L¥'900°L 000 000 SIVd SHrd €le
ra¥kadd 05961 9.°0€2 00045 ve'6ee 000 000 dAVO YIWWNS JFD00S Zie
£6'6¢. £6'669 00°0¢L 00°0tl 00°0 000 000 SLINS NAD 3d SHrd 112
S901C S9012 000 000 000 000 000 YOLI0Ud B dV SHd 012
L0'6v2 L0°281 0029 00°0LS 00’8t 000 000 VSN STIMS SHrd mm
€6 144174 (Lrset) 99628 11°896 000 17°896 AHEN Old 802
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥YIIHO G4 SHd  L0Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd ¥/d ¥31INdWOI (a3S010) 90z
§6°102 G6'9.2 (00'52) 000 00°GL 000 000 8070 HIVIN SHd 502
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FONIFUIANOD 8 ALVLS ¥ILNI (@3SOTI) Yoz
65692 65°GL 00°05¢ 00°05¢ 000 000 000 avL SHd ¢£0Z
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 JdNVD YIWWNS YIIHI SHA (@3S0T10) 202
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 YOWIW TIVELOOH AMNVILS 9 (a3so1D) Loz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd L4FaWv (a3s019) 00z
6¥°061°C S0°248'1 rreELe 00°0¢c8 95915 000 000 44VIS SHd 661
000 1572€2'2 (15'2€12) 000 528’ 000 000 8N10 ¥aLsood (a3s019) 961

Y6°LS 95°€60'} (29'6e0'1) 005212 29°091'8 NOILYANNOL NOLLY2Na3

sauejeg eausjeg abueyn enusaay oStodxg aNUAASY

“yuaam) Gupieis esueegpuny  elegojuEes  eegoliess s yjuow N . uopdusseq ...._..a,._Eaz -
- 46} NOLLYGNNOA NOILYIN

N-20Z 1o1sIq AjAoy euojosay
WdbL:8Y:L 020Z/S0/90 :pajuLd

0202/0€/S 01 6102/1/.L :8buey sjeq
5 Jo 1 abeg Hoday aosuejeg pung



1d¥'d /dig mMS\AIAIOWVIBAS JS\BUOI0a\S 1 \:a

TUWLYIC 61 8Lie  GvINNE)  6aIovRoz 6060510 oot evoeron ‘1101 Uodoy

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SOISAHd SHd (03$019) zZi6
S8'€Z9 58'€Z9 000 000 000 000 000 LyV SHrd :%
000 Wizl (1vzzi't) 000 WleL 000 000 §10Z 40 SSV19 SHd (@3s019) 016
B6ELC'L 86'€68 00°0€€ 00°0¢e 000 000 000 HSVd 1IA3d SHd 606
000 €0'v89'L (e0¥89't) 000 €0'189°L 000 000 ¥L0Z 40 SSV10 SHd (43$019) 806
§€°092°2 SE'G6L') 00'S9¥ 00°59% 000 000 000 YIID0S STHID SHd 206
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS (@3$019) 906
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 S1INY3d ONDINVL SHd (a3S019) s06
000 1861 (1g'62) 000 1861 00'0 000 900Z 40 SSV12 SHd (a3s019) 106
€6°251 £6'251 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHCd €06
S0'008°€ V6'EP6'C 11958 SELLT L 2SR 000 000 ALIAILOV AVId SHfd 206
6186 61'¥96 000 000 000 000 000 an70 IONJIOS SHd 106
9°928'L 20'8SL'L 29'89 2989 000 00°0 000 4N10 XOOgHV3A JId 006

mm.mom - S5'69S 000 000 000 i dAVD YIWWNS 11vE1004 SHd

saueleg sauereqy ebueyn anuaasy osuedx3y enusaey esuatdxy
JuaLnD Buppes ‘oouejeg pung | ejeq e ieop 61eg @ feap 5, 4juow s Yjuopy © uopdusseq

soquny Juneody
008 . dIWVO UIWMNS TIVELOOL BE

o =

N-202 usia Alanoy suojoad

6 WdvL8t:L 0202/c0/90 :pajuud
0¢0z/0€/S 01 6102/1/. :abuey sjeq -
i’ Hoday asuejeg pung




FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 78:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A PRICE INCREASES FOR ADULT AND
STUDENT LUNCHES FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve a Price Increase for Adult and Student Lunches
for the 2020-2021 school year. Student lunches (K-12 grades) will increase $0.10 from $2.90
to $3.00The adult lunches will increase $0.10 from $3.40 to $3.50. These price increases are
a requirement of the United State Department of Agriculture and the National School Lunch
Program and are determined using their pricing calculator. The ala carte milk price would stay

at $.35 cents per carton.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 79:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CLOSURE & TRANSFER OF INACTIVE
STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNTS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Closure and Transfer of Inactive Student
Activity Fund Accounts, as described in the attached Memorandum and Activity

Account Fund List.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 80:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REGISTRATION/LODGING FEES OF THE IASA
JOINT ANNUAL CONFERENCE IN NOVEMBER 2020 FOR THE

BOARD OF EDUCATION.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Registration/Lodging Fees for the
lllinois Association of School Boards Joint Annual Conference (November 2020)

for the Peotone Board of Education.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

46



K] PEOTONE

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

CUSD 2070

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: Inactive Activity Fund Closure and Transfer
Date: June 15, 2020

To Members of the Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education:

Per Board Policy 4:90, the Business Office should conduct an annual review of
student activity funds for inactivity. If the fund has not had any activity in the
previous 12 months, it can be closed and the funds can be transferred to a fund with

a similar purpose.

Given the unexpected school closure and cancelations of some activities in early
2020, | have conducted my review and looked for funds without activity for the

previous 24 months.

I have sent this list to all staff letting them know what funds will be closed so they
can alert me to a circumstance that require the fund to remain open. Several staff
members have requested some funds remain open. Those have been removed
from the list I'm proposing.

Attached is my recommendation for fund closures and my recommendation for
where the money should be transferred.

Notes:

1. Whenever possible, | recommend the funds be transferred to a similar
account (ex: 800 PHS Football Summer Camp to 158 PHS Football).

2. If there was not a similar fund, | recommend the money be transferred to a
fund with a negative balance. This should clear any negative balances.
Moving forward, our office will not allow a fund to go negative unless prior
authorization is provided (ex: prepay Prom deposits before ticket sales).

Sincerely,

Trévor J. Mbore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

47



£ S STOZ 40 SSV1D SHd 016
- S %102 40 SSV1J SHd 806
. ) 9007 40 SSY1J SHd 06
9EVEY'TT $ 11V81004 SHd 8ST ¢ §5'69S $  dNVI ¥YIWINNS T1VEL004 SHd 008
v1'96L'T $  DILITHLV TVHIN3IO SHd 9¢T & €9'798 S SLINS WAD SHd S6T
- $ AGNN4 NOIS SHd 061
2 $ £T0Z 40 SSV1I SHd 81
- S 910Z 40 SSV1J SHd £81
9EVEV'TT S T1v81004 SHd 8ST & T0'8LY S JINNNL 94 SHd 64T
05°'865'E $  INNODDV S3ILIAILDV SHId 0.1 & [0'P96 $ 3DN3IDS SHrd 9/T
- S 8T0Z 40 SSY1J SHd et
v1'96L°T $  JIITHLY TWHINIO SHd 9€T & 8€'€/8 S SYI1LSIYM SHd <91
- S 6102 40 SSY1D SHd 74
(£9'857) S 0202 40 SSV1I SHd ozt & PSP6L S INOYd SHd 44}
. $ 8002 40 SSV1J SHd 12t
- S TT0Z 40 SSV1D SHd 8TT
- S 0T0Z 40 SSV1J SHd (1T
. S €T0T 40 SSV1D SHd 911
= S S00Z 40 SSV1D SHd STt
- $ £00Z 40 SSV1D SHd v1T
aduejeg Jualiin) :o_an_._umwn_ JaquinN unoddy aduejeq juanin) :o_aa_._umon_ quInN Junoddy
JUN0JYy 0} Jajsuel] pusuiwolId)y 9inso|) 40} pusawiwoddy

$J3JsueJ] /S91nS0|) pund ANAIDY 0ZOZA4

48



REPORT NO. 81:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE FOR PUSHCOIN CREDIT CARD
TRANSACTION FEE.

The Board will need a motion to approve an Increase for PUSHCOIN Credit Card
Transaction Fee. This fee increase is not from PUSHCOIN, but rather from the company that
processes the credit card transactions. Below is an example of the increase of the credit card

transaction fee:

A parent’s credit card payment of $100.00
Current Pricing: $290+%0.25= $ 3.15
Increase Pricing: $2.95+$0.26= $ 3.21

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 82:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PEOTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL'’S
CONTINUOUS SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN.

The Board will need a motion to approve Peotone Elementary School’s Continuous School
Improvement Plan.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 83:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE COPIER AND PRINT MANAGEMENT
PROPOSAL.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Copier and Print Management Proposal for the
District.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

49



District Office

pE oT o N E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

cusn 207“ Tel: 708-'258-0991

fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

June 15,2020

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Dr. Charles J. Vitton, Assistant Superintendent N

RE: ACTION REPQORT - PES Continuous School Improvement Plan (ESSA)

As you may recall, the 2019 Illinois School Report Card was released on October 30, 2019. The
release of this report card represented the second year of implementation of IL-EMPOWER,
Illinois’ multi-measure accountability system developed through the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA) State Plan. The Illinois ESSA Plan requires that every public school in Illinois receive an
annual summative designation based on assessment results (state testing), attendance, course
and grade data, climate survey participation (5Essentials), and graduation data (all elements of

the State’s accountability system).

I reported to you back in October that Peotone Elementary School received an “Underperforming”
summative designation based on the Grade 3 IAR (Illinois Assessment of Readiness) data of our

identified “economically disadvantaged” subgroup.

Since receiving this summative designation, Mrs. Zurales and I have met virtually with Rae
Clementz, Principal Consultant at ISBE, to analyze our 2019 IAR data in both ELA and Math. We
have also attended professional development sessions via the Will County Regional Office of
Education and Professional Development Alliance to ensure we understood the impact of the ESSA

State Plan.

As a result of receiving this summative designation, we are now required to enter into a 3-year
continuous school improvement planning process with ISBE. This entails completion of the
Illinois Quality Framework Supporting Rubric as well as a Continuous School Improvement Plan.
A copy of the “School Improvement Report” needs to be locally approved by the Board of
Education prior to submission to the State. Mrs. Zurales and I have reviewed all of the IAR data
and believe this plan will more than provide the necessary guidance to provide our identified
student groups with supports to improve scores on the IAR and close this achievement gap.

If you have any questions related to the information outlined above, please contact me
accordingly.

50



School Improvement Report

Your data has been saved

There is a collective commitment in successful districts and schools to collaboratively
identify, plan, implement, monitor, evaluate, and communicate the changes necessary
to continuously improve student learning. Continuous improvement refers to a multi-
step improvement process that is sustained over extended periods and does not have
a fixed or predetermined endpoint. Simply put, continuous improvement is about
continually getting better at preparing our students for college and career readiness.

The IL-EMPOWER continuous improvement approach includes analysis of academic
and school quality indicators; completion of a system needs assessment; identification
of prioritized student and system needs; determination of improvement efforts based
on research, evidence, and innovative thinking; implementation of a focused
improvement plan with measurable targets; progress monitoring of adult practices
and student performance; and evaluation of the results and processes.

The multi-step improvement pracess is represented in the School Improvement Report
and requires the school leadership team to respond to various questions providing
evidence of school improvement planning. All schools designated Targeted or
Comprehensive on the 2018 and 2019 reports cards are required to report their school
improvement planning processes within this report.

2018 Report Card Designation:

2018 / 56099207U262003 / Peotone Elem School / Peotone CUSD 207U /
Commendable

Schools designated for improvement (Targeted or Comprehensive) on the 2018 Report
Card must have a School Improvement Plan approved by the Local Board of Education
by December 30, 2019. Schools are required to have their School improvement Plan
available for ISBE review.

Click on the button below after the local Board of Education approved the
School Improvement Plan and provide the date of approval:

O Approved

2019 Report Card Designation:

2019 / 56099207U262003 / Peotonesfilem School / Peotone CUSD 207U /



Underperforming

Schools designated for improvement (Targeted or Comprehensive) on the 2019 Report
Card must have a School Improvement Plan approved by the Local Board of Education
by June 30, 2020. Schools are required to have their School Improvement Plan

available for ISBE review.

Click on the button below after the local Board of Education approved the
School Improvement Plan and provide the date of approval:

Approved
06/15/2020

Instructions for saving and submitting. As schools go through the cycle of
continuous school improvement they should repart progress in IWAS throughout the
School Year. As the user enters information into IWAS be sure to click SAVE. Users may
return to continue to enter information. After completing each step of the report,
users should click SUBMIT. Once you click submit for each step you will not be able to
enter additional information, but will be able to review.

52



School Leadership Team

Your data has been saved

What stakeholder representative groups are on your school leadership team?

Assistant Principal Counselor

BOE Member Teacher

Business Partner | Principal

Community Member Assistant Superintendent
Dean |Director of Special Education
Director of Accountability |Title | Director

Director of Bi-Lingual

Director of Curriculum

Director of Student Support Services
Para-professional -

Parents or Caregivers >>
School Resource Officer <<
Social Worker !
Students

Superintendent

Please specify any other stakeholder groups represented who assisted with the
completion of the lllinois Quality Framework Supporting Rubric (in 250 charcters
or less)

53



STEP 1: Data Analysis of Academic and
School Quality Indicators

Your data has been saved

If your school received a Targeted designation, select the student group(s)
identified for targeted support.

Student Group
Economically disadvantaged students
OJ English Learners

(O Former English Learners

O Children with disabilities

Racial and Ethnic Groups

0 American Indian or Alaska Native
0 Asian

O Black or African American

O Hispanic or Latino

O Two or More Races

O White

Describe your school’s findings from analysis of the core academic and school
quality indicators. Include in your description: 1) the performance of student
groups, 2) identification of opportunity and achievement gaps related to these
student groups, 3) potential reasons for your school’s current status, and 4)
highest priority of concern based on the school’s analysis of data. Additionally,
please upload the data/evidence to support your findings specific to student
groups using the link below.

54



An analysis of the 2019 IAR data for Peotone Elementary School has presented
the following:

ELA Proficiency (raw percentage) for ALL students: 25,29
ELA Growth (raw percentage) for ALL students: 38.76

Math Proficiency (raw percentage) for ALL students: 28.74
Math Growth (raw percentage) for ALL students: 40.76

Summative Score for ALL students: 43.44 (Commendable)
ELA Proficiency (raw percentage) for LOW INCOME students: 17.86
ELA Growth (raw percentage) for LOW INCOME students: 38.70

Math Proficiency (raw percentage) for LOW INCOME students: 21.43

| Math Growth (raw percentage) for LOW INCOME students: 33.85

Summative Score for LOW INCOME students: 34.03 (Underperforming: minimum
score needed to obtain Commendable Status = 35.33)

ELA Proficiency (raw percentage) for WHITE students: 23.29
ELA Growth (raw percentage) for WHITE students: 38.45

Math Proficiency (raw percentage) for WHITE students: 30.14
Math Growth (raw percentage) for WHITE students: 39.80

Summative Score for WHITE students: 41.83 (Commendable)

There are perceived achievement gaps in the area of both ELA and Math with

'regard to students in the Economically Disadvantaged (low income) sub-group.
| These students performed at a Summative Score rating of 34.83 when the

minimum score needed to obtain a Commendable status was 35.33,

Potential reasons for the school’s current status are 1) a need for continued
instructional supports for students who come from low income households, 2) a

higher chronic absenteeism rate for this sub-group when compared to the
overall student population, and 3) the fact that 50% of the teachers in the
grade level tested were on maternity leave at some point this school year,

‘resulting in less than ideal instructional consistency.

| There is a concerted need for an increased, in depth analysis of the
| achievement data as it pertains to students identified as economically

| disadvantaged.

| The highest priority of concern based on the analysis of the data would be in

| increasing Math and ELA proficiency levels of the percentage of students in

the tested grade, in particular those identified as residing in low income

' households.

1. SummativeScoresReport2(

2. FRL IAR Detail 2019.pdf

55




STEP 2: System Needs Assessment

Your data has been saved

Summarize your system's findings after completing the lllinois Quality
Framework Supporting Rubric.

| ; — — S . :
|After completing the Illinois Quality Framework Supporting Rubric, the
| following areas were considered "Emerging” and should be considered as areas
to pravide for continuous school improvement:

Standard I: Continuous Improvement

Indicator A: Focused and Coherent Direction

Descriptor 3

I.A.3: Evidence suggests district leadership team inconsistently reviews and
addresses opportunity and achievement gaps for all students.

Perspective: Althaugh the school’s leadership team and data analysis process
does review student growth and achievement on a regular basis, more time
needs to be devoted to sub-groups of students in order to ensure all
achievement gaps are identified and supports put into place to service
students in need.

Standard II: Culture and Climate

Indicator B: High Expectations for All

Descriptor 1

!II.B.1: Evidence suggests school culture minimally supports educators to
provide effective and responsive instruction to meet multiple cultural,
learning, and linguistic needs of all students.

Perspective: Although the school supports educators in practicing effective
{and responsive instruction to its students, more time needs to be devoted to
ensuring that students from cultural or linguistic sub-groups are being
supported. i

Standard V: Educator and Employee Quality
| Indicator B: Professional Collaboration

|
[
|
|
, Descriptor 1 [
V.B.2: Evidence suggests time is periodically devoted to educator |
| collaboration. :
' Perspective: Although there is educator collaboration time devoted
| throughout the school year, the focus for this collaboration needs to include
:additional time for students from economically disadvantaged or multilingual

student groups.

e e —— L e —— 2% = - m s e ——— e

Select the standard(s) that are identified as priorities for improvement.

Standard | Continuous Improvement

O Standard I Culture and Climate

O Standard i Shared Leadership

(] Standard IV Governance, Management, and Operations

(J Standard V Educator and Employee Quality
56



O standard VI Family and Community Engagement
O Standard Vi Student and Learning Development

Provide a rationale for selecting the standard(s), explaining how focusing on the
standard(s) will improve the system.

lThe rationale for selecting this standards aligns with the outcomes
associated with the completion of the Illinois Quality Framework Supporting
Rubric. Focusing on these standards will provide a comprehensive foundation
for identifying and supporting students in identified areas of need (sub-
groups) as well as the entire student population from the perspective of
continuous school improvement.

57




STEP 3: Approved Learning Partners

Your data has been saved

Do you intend to select a learning partner?

O Yes (Comprehensive schools must select a learning partner and Targeted schools

may select a learning partner)
@ No. After responding to the following, you may proceed to Step 4.

Describe how your school intends to address student performance without
support of an approved learning partner.

Not applicable.

58



Step 4: School Improvement Plan

Your data has been saved

Provide an explanation of the specific changes your school intends to make and
the rationale for how those changes will improve student learning.

Consistent implementation of ELA curriculum that is aligned to the Illinois
Learning Standards (during the 2019-2020 school year, a new ELA curriculum
was adopted by the district) and the incorporation of differentiated
instruction to meet the needs of all students.

Monitoring progress of our target group of Low Income Students during
Benchmark Data Review. During Data Day meetings three times a year
(September, January, and May), we will analyze the student data and growth of
our low income subgroup to ensure they are making sufficient growth and

meeting targets.

:cPeate a Student Support Team within the building to review data and discuss
interventions of identified students, including low income students. This
team will consist of the building principal, reading specialists, math
specialist, school psychologist, and Assistant Superintendent. They will
meet every 6 weeks to discuss students receiving intervention services and

| change, modify, or discontinue interventions.

I

'Review of current intervention programs. We will conduct a review of our
|current intervention programs to ensure they are research-based and utilize

i best practices.
|

Carefully determine what priorities the school is committed to improve over the next
three years. School leadership teams should create one to three SMART goals to
address findings from the analysis of the academic and school quality indicators and
one SMART goal to address the school’s priority standard identified during the system
needs assessment. An example of a SMART goal is, "By 2022, 60 percent of our eighth-
grade students will demonstrate proficiency in reading informational text as measured
by their performance on the lllinois Assessment of Readiness.” And, "Chronic
absenteeism for all students will be decreased to no greater than 5 percent by 2022."

High-quality school improvement plans are constructed with the following

components:

» Three-year SMART goals aligned to academic and school quality indicators and
the Illinois Quality Framework

» Measurable annual targets for improvement related to your SMART goals

« Aligned strategies and actions and tasks with timelines for deliverables

* Person(s) responsible

» Resources needed or expected costs

= Interim progress monitoring as measured by benchmark assessments minimally

three times per school year .



Goal - Academic or School Quality Indicator
Goal 1 (required)

Enter your SMART goal below.

By 2023, 30 percent of our third grade low income students will meet or
exceed expectations in ELA as measured by their performance on the
Illinois Assessment of Readiness (percent of low income students meeting
jproficiency levels with regard to ELA State standards in 2019 was

! 17.86%).

e e e — s ——e e

Record your measurable annual target for the SMART goal.

By Spring 2021, 24 percent of our third grade low income students will
meet or exceed expectations in ELA as measured by their performance on
the Illinois Assessment of Readiness.

By Spring 2022, 27 percent of our third grade low income students will |
meet or exceed expectations in ELA as measured by their performance on
the Illinois Assessment of Readiness.

By Spring 2023, 30 percent of our third grade low income students will
’meet or exceed expectations in ELA as measured by their performance on
| the Illinois Assessment of Readiness. |

Describe the strategies and action steps you will implement to address the
identified student needs and support the school to reach desired results.

]1. Provide 30 minute daily WIN (What I Need) Time where students will
receive interventions, support, and enrichment at their instructional
level.

2. Continue implementation of MyView Curriculum for core ELA
instruction. Continue to provide teachers with supports and !
professional development to utilize readers and writers workshop models
within their classroom to provide differentiation to all learners,
Iincluding low income population (led by building principal and Assistant
Superintendent).

3. Student Support Team meetings every 6 weeks to review and monitor
 growth of identified students, including our low income subgroup
f(building principal, reading specialists, math specialists, school
psychologist, Assistant Superintendent).

4, Benchmark Data Reviews three times a year to review AIMSweb data and
monitor growth of all students, especially low income subgroup.

| 5. Because several of our students are low income and EL, provide
Ipr‘ofessional development to staff about best practices with ELL [
| students. Continue to provide interventions (Repeated Reading, Rosetta
Stone) to support EL learners (led by building principal, Director of
ISpecial Services, Assistant Superintendent). ;

Describe the innovation the learning partner will implement to address
identified school needs and support the school to reach desired results. If
no learning partner was selected, please enter “not applicable.”

Not Applicable
60



Goal 2 (optional)

Enter your SMART goal below.

e e e e —————— ————

Record your measurable annual target for the SMART goal.

Describe the strategies and action steps you will implement to address the
identified student needs and support the school to reach desired results.

I ]

Describe the innovation the learning partner will implement to address
identified school needs and support the school to reach desired resuits. If
no learning partner was selected, please enter “not applicable.”

Goal 3 (optional)

Enter your SMART goal below.

Record your measurable annual target for the SMART goal.

Describe the strategies and action steps you will implement to address the
identified student needs and support the school to reach desired resuits.

Describe the innovation the learning partner will implement to address
identified school needs and support the school to reach desired results. If
no learning partner was selected, please enter “not applicable.”

Goal - lllinois Quality Framework Standard
Goal 1 (required)

Enter your SMART goal below.

61



The number of third-grade students from economically disadvantaged
households demonstrating proficlency in reading informational text as
measured by their performance on the Illinois Assessment of Readiness

will increase year-over-year by 3%.

Record your measurable annual target for the SMART goal.

JBy 2021, the number of third-grade students from economically
disadvantaged households demonstrating proficiency in reading
informational text as measured by their performance on the Illinois
Assessment of Readiness will increase by 3% (over the previous year).

By 2822, the number of third-grade students from economically
disadvantaged households demonstrating proficiency in reading
informational text as measured by their performance on the Illinois
jAssessment of Readiness will increase by 3% (over the previous year).

By 20823, the number of third-grade students from economically
disadvantaged households demonstrating proficiency in reading
informational text as measured by their performance on the Illinois
Assessment of Readiness will increase by 3% (over the previous year).

|
|

Describe the strategies and action steps you will implement to address the
identified student needs and support the school to reach desired results.

;1. Increase in time devoted to data review and analysis related to all
| student groups in order to reduce achievement gaps. Conduct Student
‘Support Team (SST) meetings every 6 weeks to review and monitor growth
of all students, including our low income subgroup (team includes
building principal, reading specialists, math specialists, school !
psychologist, Assistant Superintendent).

2. Monthly progress monitoring of identified students (economically |
disadvantaged) to ensure instruction is aligned to State standards and |
focused on the remediation of achievement gaps.

3. Based on data review and analysis, provide teachers with
instructional technology and related professional development and
collaboration opportunities to support identified students in need of |
intervention to reach academic targets.

Describe the innovation the learning partner will implement to address
identified school needs and support the school to reach desired results. If
no learning partner was selected, please enter “not applicable.”

Not applicable

Goal 2 (optional)

Enter your SMART goal below.

62



STEP 5: Monitoring Progress

Describe how school teams (e.g., school leadership, department, grade level) will
apply inquiry cycles and monitor progress toward the annual targets. Indicate
the data instrument(s) and frequency that your annual targets and strategies will
be monitored.

N . P ey
1. Grade Level Benchmark Data Reviews three times a year (September, January, |

May) utilizing data from AIMSweb Plus.
2. Student Support Team Meetings every six weeks with Student Support Team
members utilizing progress monitoring data from AIMSweb Plus and formative

data from interventions.
3. Weekly Grade Level Team meetings to analyze formative and summative data

from the classroom.

How and when will you measure the success of the learning partner’s support to
reach desired results? If no learning partner was selected, please enter “not
applicable.”

}Not Applicable |

Your data has been saved

Reporting. Completing a middie-of-the-year and end-of-the-year data review is
essential for evaluating implementation effectiveness and progress toward the
school’s annual targets. Please respond to the following after completing
middle-of-the-year data review. The middle-of-the-year response must be
submitted by February 14, 2020. Indicate student group and school’s progression
toward the annual target and effectiveness of implementation. What student
groups are not making progress? How will the outcomes inform the

improvement plan?

Your data has been saved

 ————— & L B e S )

Please respond to the following after completing an end-of-the-year summative
data review. The end-of-the-year response must be submitted by June 30, 2020.
Indicate student group and school’s progression toward the annual target and
effectiveness of implementation. What student groups are not making progress?
How will the outcomes inform the improvement plan for the coming school

year?

63



After completing each step, including the end-of-the-year summative data review, you
may now click on submit. Once you hit submit you will no longer be able to change
information.

Your data has been saved

64



District Office

pE UTOH E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

c“sn 207" Tel: 708-258-0991

Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

June 15, 2020

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Dr. Charles J. Vitton, Assistant Superintendent

RE: ACTION REPORT - Copier and Print Management Proposal

Our current managed copier and print contract with Proven Business Systems is set to expire in
November of 2020. Mr. Moore and I have been collaborating on ways to ensure we have a copier /
print solution that continues to support our staff and also reduces our annual costs.

One critical component of our current fleet of devices is the associated management software
(uniFLOW) that allows us to receive weekly device data based on prints, copies, black and white,
color, duplexing, and deleted files. This type of information has been instrumental in framing our

current proposal for the next several years.

Based on the data of our current device fleet, there is no need at this time to do a complete refresh.
More appropriately, it would be recommended to deploy a partial refresh of five (5) “work horse”
devices as well as reconfiguring the location of a few other select devices, all while ensuring an

efficient and productive workflow for teachers and staff.

Mr. Moore and I did investigate other vendors who offer managed print / copy services, but given our
recommendation of only a partial refresh at this time, it is not appropriate to co-mingle other
vendors, copier models, and software and still provide an uninterrupted quality of service.

Attached you will find the proposal that Mr. Moore and I are recommending. This is the result of
several weeks of data analysis, requesting multiple variances in contract parameters, and always

attempting to be fiscally responsible.

65



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

A few points of note:

- This proposal is to replace five (5) larger devices that are at end-of-life in regard to the

number of copies produced since 2015.

- The remaining devices in our fleet - 29 of them - will now be owned by the district and only
require monthly maintenance costs.

- This lease proposal is for 42 months (from January 2021) and will expire in june of 2024.

- Financial highlights include:
o No payments for the next 6 months on the new devices.
o New monthly outlay, starting in July 2021, of $5,676 (a reduction of $3,504 per month).
o After no payments on new devices for the next 6 months (until January 2021), reduced
monthly payments for the following 42 months, and “owning” uniFLOW on the devices
we are not replacing at this time, our anticipated savings over the life of this contract is

$160,013.00.

[f this proposal meets with your approval, we can schedule the five (5) new devices to be installed in
late June, reconfigure a few other select devices at the same time, and reap the benefits of reduced

costs.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me accordingly.

66



proven(IT

7

B

May 28, 2020
Copier & Print Management

Prepared by:
Carrie McCann

67



PROVEN ANSWERS. pmven(.\l_'[ |

SIMPLE SOLUTIONS.Prepared by Carrie McCann

Canon Equipment & uniFLOW Print Management Software
@ Canon Financial Services Equipment Lease: $6,530.00/month
® Proven IT Average monthly maintenance: $2,650.00/month
v' (34) Copiers: 350,000 b/w pages per month and 18,000 color pages per month
Average Total Monthly Outlay for equipment & maintenance: $9,180.00 per month

uniFLOW To date Snapshot:
e Estimated Sheets saved from deleted jobs: 1,348,820 pages
> 2,697.64 reams of paper

» 269 cases of paper-

> Valued at $4,842 savings from JUST deleted print jobs
e Estimated sheets saved from duplex printing: 1,394,091 pages

> 2,788 reams of paper

» 278 cases of paper

»> Valued at $5,282 savings from JUST duplex printing

e Statistics
> First Call efficiency: 83%-due to high service call devices in year 4/Ordering parts
» Overall Fleet Uptime: 99.53%
> Average Repair Time: 1 hour and 4 minutes
> Average Response time: 2 hours and 8 minutes

Proposed Equipment

e Partial Refresh
v (4) Canon imageRUNNER 6555i IlI
® Junior High- Upgrade #B2758 2 floor Hall way
= High School- Upgrade #B2887- First Floor
= High School- Upgrade #B2713- 2 floor work room
* Elementary- Upgrade B2760- Teacher Workroom
v (1) Canon imageRUNNER C5560i il
= Elementary- Upgrade #B2713 Office
= [ncrease speed by 20 pages per minute
= Add High Capacity drawers
v’ Transfer (5) uniFLOW licenses to new Refreshed devices

68



PROVEN ANSWERS. proven {lj

SIMPLE SOLUTIONS Prepared by Carrie McCann

Partial Refresh Financial Breakdown 42 month lease option

e Partial Refresh Financial Summary:
v' Installation for partial refresh June 2020
v’ (5) Device Refresh
v" Remove $1,835.12 beginning July 2020 billing statement from current lease payment for old
equipment
v’ Beginning January 2021 $2,496.00/month begins for new 42 month term
v' First invoice for new equipment in January 2021
e Overall Outlay beginning July 1=, 2020
v" New Monthly Outlay July 1+, 2020 through January 2021: $7,344.00/month vs. $9,180.00/month
v' NEW Monthly Outlay January 1%, 2021:
« Cost per Copy- B/W at $.006 and Color at $.06 (Current averages prior to COVID)
e 350,000 b/w pages per month at $.006 =$2,100.00/month
e 18,000 color pages per month at $.06= $1,080.00/month
e New Maintenance Total: $3,180.00/month
e New Equipment Total: $2,496.00 (due to increasing color device speed/drawers)
¢ Own 29 remaining devices
e Annual Support for uniFLOW to maintain: $1,936.00 per year

Based on averages prior to COVID:

e New Monthly Outlay beginning July 1<, 2020: $7,344.00/month (uniFLOW Annual Support current)
e New Monthly Outlay beginning July 1=, 2021: $5,676.00/month +1,936 uniFLOW Annual Support

Savings to current outlay with Partial Refresh:

e 7 months no payment ($1835.12 x 7) - July 1+ 2020 through January 2021: $12,845.84
* Annual Savings ($7,344.88-$5,676) beginning January 1+, 2021: $20,026.56

Total savings July 1, 2020 through Dec. 31, 2021 School Year: $32,872.40

Proven IT will provide Peotone with a check on (5) old Canon devices for $1,500 total.
Proven IT partners with Arcoa to ensure the hard drives are erased/certified for destruction.

69



REPORT NO. 84:

FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF SCIENCE ADOPTION FOR KINDERGARTEN
THROUGH EIGHTH GRADE.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Science Adoption for Kindergarten through
Eighth Grade for the District.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 85:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF FINAL 2019-2020 SCHOOL CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Final 2019-2020 School Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 86:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt
and evaluation and employment documentation required
by the District and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Brandon Owens - PHS - Assistant Principal and Athletic Director (effective date of

07/01/2020).

RESIGNATION:
Robert Benck - PHS - Science Teacher (effective date of 05/26/2020).

Robert Benck - PHS - Assistant Track Coach (effective date of 05/26/2020).
Robert Benck - PHS - Head Cross Country Coach (effective date of 05/26/2020).
Elizabeth Upton - PHS - Junior Varsity Scholastic Bowl Coach
(effective date of 06/02/2020).
e James Nealon - PHS - Technical Director (fall and spring).
(effective date of 06/03/2020).
e James Nealon - PHS - Skills USA (effective date of 06/03/2020).

70



District Office

anTOHE - 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

usn 20 7“ Tel: 708-’258-0991

Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

J

T

June 15,2020

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Dr. Charles J. Vitton, Assistant Superintendentﬁl

RE: ACTION REPORT - Science Adoption (K-8)

Attached is a breakdown of the costs associated with K-8 Science materials as we implement our new standards-
aligned curriculum in the fall of 2020.

The members of the Science Curriculum Committee have done an outstanding job this past year ensuring that our
new curriculum will be aligned to the Illinois Learning Standards that were put forth by ISBE in 2014 (based on the
Next Generation Science Standards). These Standards are designed to help students acquire a deep understanding of
core science and engineering content and ideas, as well as experience applying that knowledge in any context.

The members of the K-8 Science Curriculum Committee were:

Debbie Caza
Kara Norvilas
Kristen Hartsfield
Michelle Weirich
Scott McAllister
Deanna Staley
Ginger Saliba

All of the instructional resources are being recommended in accordance with our 7 year curriculum cycle, and all
licensing and print materials are a part of this cost proposal. Furthermore, the committee made sure to be
cognizant of the fact that both in-person and remote learning could be supported by their final recommendation.

Kindergarten - 5t Grade:
- Building Blocks of Science 3D (Carolina Biological) - 6 year licensing
o https://www.buildingblocksofscience.com/
o $83,799.27
- Mystery Science - 3 year licensing (re-evaluate for years 4-6)
o https://mysteryscience.com/
o $2,597.00
Grades 6 - 8:
- Elevate Science (Pearson) - 6 year licensing
o https://www.savvas.com/index.cfm?locator=PS337p

o $44,640.42

The funds for this adoption and purchase are included inthe FY21 textbook account budgets.



Three-Dimensional Learning Design
in 30-Minute Lessons

& Building Blocks
: 3D

NGSS OVERVIEW
CORRELATION

Grades K-5

Y an. W

Pty
D e T {
R «

iQ‘

CARGLINA

72 www.carolina.com



Learning Framework

Building Blocks
3D

™

Phenomenon-based investigations with digital support in 30-minute lessons!

Push, Pull, Go Living Things and Their
. K-PS2-1; K-PS2-2; Needs
Kindergarten K-2-ETS1-1; K-2-ETS1-2 K-LS1-1; K-ES52-2:
K-ES53-1; K-ESS3-3;
K-2-ETS1-2

Light and Sound Waves Exploring Organisms

1-P54-1; 1-PS4-2; 1-151-1; 1-151-2; 1-L§3-1;
1st Grade 1-P$4-3; 1-PS4-4; K-2-ETS1-2

K-2-ETS1-1; K-2-ETS1-2

R e e e

Matter Ecosystem Diversity

2-PS1-1; 2-PS1-2: 2-PS1-3: 2-152-1; 2-L52-2: 2-154-1;
2nd Grade 2-PS1-4; K-2-ETS1-1; K-2-ETS1-2: K-2-ETS1-3

K-2-ETS1-2

Forces and Interactions Life in Ecosystems

3-PS2-1; 3-P52-2; 3-151-1; 3-152-1; 3-153-1;

3-pS2-3; 3-PS2-4; 3-153-2; 3-1L54-1; 3-L54-2;

3-5-£T7S1-1, 3-5ET51-2 3-154-3; 3-L54-4;
3-5-ET51-2

Weather and Sky
K-PS3-1; K-PS3-2;
K-ESS52-1; K-ESS3-2;
K-2-ETS1-1; K-2-£T51-2

Sky Watchers
1-£551-1; 1-£551-2

Earth Materials
2-PS1-1; 2-ESS1-1;
2-ESS52-1; 2-£552-2;
2-ESS2-3; K-2-ETS1-1;
K-2-ETS1-2

Weather and Climate
Patterns

3-ESS2-1; 3-E552-2;
3-ESS3-1; 3-5-ETS1-2

Energy Works Plant and Animal
4-PS3-1; 4-P§3-2; 4-PS3-3; Structures

4-PS3-4; 4-PS4-1; 4-PS4-3; 4-151-1; 4-151-2; 4-P54-2;
4-£553-1; 3-5ETS1-2; 3-5-£751-2

3-5-£T751-3

Changing Earth
4-E5S1-1; 4-£552-1;
4-£552-2; 4-ES83-2;
3-5-£T51-2

Structure and Properties Matter and Energy in
of Matter Ecosystems

5-PSi-1; 5-PS1-2; 5-P§3-1; 5-151-1, 5-152-1;
5-PS$1-3; 5-P51-4; 5-£552-1; 5-E553-1,
3-5-£751-2 3-5-£751-3

Earth and Space Systems
5-PS2-1; 5-£551-1;
5-£551-2; 5-£552-1;
5-£552-2; 5-£553-1,
3-5-£751-2

& Building Blocks
2 | n 73

www.carolina.com




'TOrme 5--1“|I-.f

K-PS2-1. Plan and conduct an investigation to
compare the effects of different strengths or
different directions of pushes and pulls on the

motion of an object.

Push, Pull, Go

TG: L1 pgs. 32-46, SIS1D.1, SIS 1D.2, AOS; L2 pgs. 50-56, LA 2A, SIS 2A,

THS Activity A, AOS; L3 pgs. 64-71, LA 3A, SIS 3B, AOS; L4 pgs. 76-83, LA 4A,
SIS 4B, THS Activity B, AOS; L5 pgs. 90-100, SIS 5A, SIS 5D, SA

SR: pgs. 2-6, 8-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Force and Motion; IWB: What We
Know About Spinning and Twirling; IWB: Qur Problems and How We Fixed
Them; IWB: What We Know About Force and Motion; SIM: Count, Sort, Build;
SIM: Rolling Ball; SIM: Swing Set, SIM: Dominoes, SIM: Spinning; SIM:

Motion Series

K-PS$2-2. Analyze data to determine if a design
solution works as intended to change the speed or
direction of an object with a push or a pull.

K-LS1-1. Use observations to describe patterns of
what plants and animals (including humans) need to
survive.

Push, Pull, Go

TG: L5 pgs. 90-100, SIS 54, SIS 5D, SA

Digital Resources: IWB; Our ideas About Force and Motion; IWB: What We
Know About Force and Motion; IWB: Our Problems and How We Fixed Them;
SIM: Motion Series

K. Interdependent Retationships in Ecosystems: Animals, Pltants, and Their Environment

Living Things and Their Needs

TG: L1 pgs. 30-42, Plant Journal Sheet, THS, SIS 1D, AOS; L2 pgs. 50-60, Plant
Journal Sheet, Plant Data Sheet, LA 2B, SIS 2B, AOS

SR: pgs. 2-5

Digital Resources: IWB: Living vs. Nonliving; IWB: What Do All Living Things
Do? IWB: What Do Plants Need to Grow Well? SIM: Factors of Plant Growth,
Part1

K-ESS2-2. Construct an argument supported by
evidence for how plants and animals (including
humans) can change the environment to meet their
needs.

Living Things and Their Needs
TG: L3 pgs. 68-77, Plant Data Sheet, SIS 3B, LA 3B, AOS

SR: pgs. 6-12

K-ESS3-1. Use a model to represent the relationship
between the needs of different plants or animals
{including humans) and the places they live.

Living Things and Their Needs
TG: L3 pgs. 68-77, Plant Data Sheet, SIS 3B, LA 3B, AOS

K-ESS3-3. Communicate solutions that will reduce
the impact of humans on the land, water, air, and/or
other living things in the local environment.

SR: pgs. 6-12

Living Thin Their Needs

TG: L4 pgs. 84-95, Plant Data Sheet, SA
SR: pgs. 13-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Bessbug and Pumpkin Plant Environments; IWB: How
Do We Change the Environment? IWB: What Do All Living Things Do? {from
Lesson 1}); SIM: Pollution

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS-Student Investigation Sheet; TS—Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB—-Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA-Summative Assessment

*Next Generation Science Standards® is a registered trademark of Achieve. Neither Achieve nor the lead states and partners that
developed the Next Generation Science Standards were involved in the production of, and do not endorse, these products.

carolina.com/bbs

CARQLINA

74 www.carolina.com

{ =
()]
frer]
L
(1]
(92}
Dae
()
O
£
x




=
()
o
Som
o
o
L
L)
O
£
X

7 A S

K-ESS2-1. Use and share observations of local weather
conditions to describe patterns over time.

Weather and Sk

TG: L1 pgs. 32-43, SIS 1B, SIS 1D, THS, AOS; L2 pgs. 52-69, SIS 2A,
LA 2B, SIS 2B, SIS 2C, SIS 2D, SIS 2E, AOS, TS 2A

SR: pgs. 2-10

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Weather; IWB: Daytime
Sky; IWB: Nighttime Sky; IWB: Comparing Daytime and Nighttime
Skies; IWB: How Can | Describe the Weather? IWB: Daily Weather
Observations; IWB: Weekly Weather Graph; SIM: Daytime/
Nighttime; SIM: Precipitation; SIM: Cloud Cover, SIM: Wind
Conditions

K-ESS3-2. Ask questions to obtain information about the purpose
of weather forecasting to prepare for, and respond to, severe
weather.

Weather and Sky
TG: L3 pgs. 86-98, LA 3C, SIS 3C, THS Activity B, AOS

SR: pgs. 10, 15
Digital Resources: IWB: Dangerous Weather, IWB: Weather
Safety; SIM: Rain Conditions

K-PS3-1. Make observations to determine the effect of sunlight
on Earth'’s surface.

Weather and Sky
TG: L4 pgs. 106-115, SIS 4B, LA 4C, SIS 4C, AOS

Digital Resources: IWB: Temperature; SIM: Thermometer;
SIM: The Sun’s Warming Effect

K-PS3-2. Use tools and materials to design and build a structure
that will reduce the warming effect of sunlight on an area.

K—2 Engineering, Technology, and Applications of Science

K-2-ETS1-1. Ask questions, make observations, and gather
information about a situation people want to change to define a
simple problem that can be solved through the development of a
new or improved object or tool.

Weather and Sky
TG: L5 pgs. 124-133, SIS 5A, SIS 58, SIS 5C, SA

SR: pg. 8

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Weather (from Lesson
1); IWB: Our Problems and How We Fixed Them; IWB: The Sun's
Effects on Objects; IWB: What We Know About Weather; SIM:
Shadows; SIM: The Sun’s Warming Effect

Push, Pull, Go

TG: L1 pgs. 32-46, SIS 1D.1, SIS1D.2, AOS

SR: pgs. 2-3, 8-10, 12-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Force and Motion; SIM:
Count, Sort, Build; SIM: Rolling Balt

Weather and Sky
TG:: L5 pgs. 124-133, SIS 5A, SIS 58, SIS 5C, SA

SR: pg. 8

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Weather (from Lesson
1); IWB: Our Problems and How We Fixed Them; IWB: The Sun’s
Effects on Objects; IWB: What We Know About Weather; SIM:
Shadows; SIM: The Sun’s Warming Effect

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—-Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS-Student Investigation Sheet; TS—Teacher Sheet;

SR-Student Reader SIM—Simulation; IWB-Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA—Summative Assessment

Building Blocks
L 3D

75 www.carolina.com




K-2 Engmeermg, Technology, and Applications of Science

Ffenqrmgg;ce Expectation AR

K-2-ETS1-2. Develop a simple sketch, drawing, or phy5|cal model Push, Pull, Go

to illustrate how the shape of an object helps it function as TG: L2 pgs. 50-56, LA 2A, SIS 2A, THS Activity A, AOS;

needed to solve a given problem. L3 pgs. 64-71, LA 3A, SIS 3B, AOS; L4 pgs. 76-83, LA 4A, SIS 4B,

THS Activity B, AOS; L5 pgs. 90-100, SIS 5A, SIS 5D, SA

SR: pgs. 4-6, 10-14

Digital Resources: IWB: What We Know About Spinning and
Twirling; IWB: Our Ideas About Force and Motion; IWB: Our
Problems and How We Fixed Them; IWB: What We Know About
Force and Motion; SIM: Swing Set, SIM: Dominoes, SIM: Spinning;
SIM: Motion Series

=
o
ahud
L
)
o
e
o
o
i
X

Living Things an ir N

TG: L3 pgs. 68-77, Plant Data Sheet, SiS 3B, LA 3B, AOS;

L4 pgs. 84-95, Plant Data Sheet, SA

SR: pgs. 13-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Bessbug and Pumpkin Plant
Environments; IWB: How Do We Change the Environment? IWB:
What Do All Living Things Do? (from Lesson 1); SIM: Pollution

Weather and Sky
TG: L5 pgs. 124-133, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, SA

SR: pg.8

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Weather (from Lesson
1); IWB: Our Problems and How We Fixed Them; IWB: The Sun'’s
Effects on Objects; IWB: What We Know About Weather; SIM:
Shadows; SIM: The Sun's Warming Effect

CARQLINA

carolina.com/bbs 76 www.carolina.com



P | | . *NE o G A
1-PS4-1. Plan and conduct investigations to provide evidence Light and Sound Waves
that vibrating materials can make sound and that sound can TG: L2 pgs. 48-59, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 2C, AQS; L3 pgs. 72-80,
make materials vibrate. SIS 3A, LA 3B, AOS; L6 pgs. 124-133, SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 10-14
Digital Resources: IWB: Vibrations of the Drum; IWB: How Do

‘; We Communicate with Sound and Light?

o 1-PS4-2. Make observations to construct an evidence-based Light and Wa

© account that objects can be seen only when illuminated. TG: L1 pgs. 34-45, ACS; L4 pgs. 86-94, LA 4A, SIS 4A, AOS;
)

L6 pgs. 124-133, SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 2-3,10-12, 15

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Light and Sound; IWB:
Our Plan to Study Vibrations; IWB: How Do We Communicate
with Sound and Light? SIM: Vibrations; SIM: [lluminate Objects

1-PS4-3. Plan and conduct an investigation to determine the Light and Sound Waves

effect of placing objects made with different materials in the path | TG: L5 pgs. 100-111, SIS 5A.1, SIS 5A.2, LA 5B, SIS 5B, THS, ACS;
of a beam of light. L6 pgs. 124-133, SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 2-9

Digital Resources: IWB: Does Light Pass Through? IWB:
Reflection of Light; IWB: How Do We Communicate with Sound
and Light? SIM: Translucent, Transparent, Opaque; SIM: Law of
Reflection

1-PS4-4. Use tools and materials to design and build a device Light an nd Wav
that uses light or sound to solve the problem of communicating | TG: L6 pgs. 124-133, SIS 6B, SA
over a distance. Digital Resources: IWB: How Do We Communicate with Sound

and Light?
1. Structure, Function, and Information Processing
l Performance Expectation
1-L51-1. Use materials to design a solution to a human problem | Exploring Organisms

by mimicking how plants and/or animals use their external parts | TG: L1 pgs. 32-46, SIS 1B, SIS 1D, AQS; L2 pgs. 52-66, SIS 2A,
to help them survive, grow, and meet their needs. LA 2C, SIS 2C, AOS; L5 pgs. 114-125, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SA

SR: pgs. 2, 6, 11-13
Digital Resources: IWB: Animal and Plant Needs; IWB: Living vs.

Nonliving
1-L51-2. Read texts and use media to determine patterns in Exploring Organisms
behavior of parents and offspring that help offspring survive. TG: L3 pgs. 74-80, LA 3A, SIS 3A, AOS

SR: pgs. 3-5,7

Digital Resources: IWB: Ways Parents Care for Babies
1-LS3-1. Make observations to construct an evidence-based Explorin nisms
account that young plants and animals are like, but not exactly | TG: L4 pgs. 92-104, SIS 4A, SIS 4B, THS, LA 4C, AOS
like, their parents. SR: pgs. 8-10

Digital Resources: SIM: Factors of Plant Growth, Part 1; SIM:
Organism Growth

TG-Teacher’s Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS-Student Investigation Sheet; TS~Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB—Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS -Take-Home Science Activity; SA—Summative Assessment

& Building Blocks
6 ] 30 77 www.carolina.com



1. Space Systems: Patterns and Cycles

rformance Expectation
1-ESS1-1. Use observations of the sun, moon, and stars to
describe patterns that can be predicted.

Sky Watchers
TG: L1 pgs. 32-45, SIS 1B, SIS 1C, THS, AOS; L2 pgs. 60-70, LA 2A,

SIS 2B, ACS, TS 2A; L4 pgs. 100-111, LA 4A, SIS 4A, SIS 4B, AOS,
TS 4A, TS 4B; L5 pgs. 124-131, SIS 5A, SA

SR: pgs. 2-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Objects in the Sky;
IWB: Where Can the Sun Be Seen? iWB: Comparing Daytime and
Nighttime Sky Patterns; IWB; Why We Have Day and Night; IWB:
Phases of the Moon; IWB: What We Know About Objects in the
Sky; SIM: Daytime/Nighttime; SIM: Shadows; SIM: Earth's
Rotation; SIM: Phases of the Moon; SIM: Sun, Earth, Moon

1-ESS1-2. Make observations at different times of year to relate
the amount of daylight to the time of year.

K-2-ETS1-1. Ask questions, make observations, and gather
information about a situation people want to change to define a
simple problem that can be solved through the development of a
new or improved object or tool.

K—2 Engineering, Technology, and Applications of Science

Sky Watchers
TG: L3 pgs. 80-90, SIS 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3B, AQS; L5 pgs. 124-131,

SIS 5A, SA

SR: pgs. 2-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Objects in the Sky;
IWB: Where Can the Sun Be Seen? IWB: Comparing Daytime and
Nighttime Sky Patterns; IWB: Seasons; IWB: Our Plan to
Investigate Daylight Patterns; IWB: Sunrise and Sunset Data; IWB:
What We Know About Objects in the Sky; SIM: Earth’s Revolution

Light an Waves

TG: L6 pgs. 124-133, SIS 6B, SA

Digital Resources: IWB: How Do We Communicate with Sound
and Light?

K-2-ETS1-2. Develop a simple sketch, drawing, or physical model
to illustrate how the shape of an object helps it function as
needed to solve a given problem.

Light and Sound Waves
TG: L6 pgs. 124-133, SIS 6B, SA

Digital Resources: IWB: How Do We Communicate with Sound
and Light?

Exploring Organisms
TG: L5 pgs. 114-125, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SA

SR: pgs. 11-13

carolina.com/bbs

78

CARQLINA

www.carolina.com




o
V)
©
©
P
O

2. Structure and Properties of Matter
| Performance Expectation

2-PS1-1. Plan and conduct an mvestlgatlon to describe
and classify different kinds of materials by their observable
properties.

S

GRADE 2

Matter

TG: L2 pgs. 50-67, SIS 2A, LA 2C, AOS; L3 pgs. 72-82, LA3C, SIS 3C,
AOS

SR: pgs. 2-6, 8-11, 13

Digital Resources: IWB: Water's Three States of Matter; IWB:
Describing Properties; SIM: Water Conservation; SIM: Matter Particles,
SIM: Create a Mixture

Earth Materials

TG: L2 pgs. 64-77, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, THS, AOS

SR: pgs. 6-7, 10-14

Digital Resources: IWB: What We Can Observe About Rocks? IWB:
What We Can Observe About Landforms; SIM: Formation of Rock Types

2-PS1-2. Analyze data obtained from testing different
materials to determine which materials have the properties
that are best suited for an intended purpose.

Matter

TG: L4 pgs. 90-100, SIS 4A, LA 4B, SIS 4B, AOS; LS pgs. 116-130, SIS 5A,
SIS 5B, SIS 5C, THS, SA

SR: pgs. 6, 12

Digital Resources: IWB: Materials and How We Use Them; SIM: Sink or
Float? SIM: Identity Change; SIM: Physical Change

2-PS1-3. Make observations to construct an
evidence-based account of how an object made of a small
set of pieces can be disassembled and made into a new
object.

Matter

TG: L1 pgs. 32-41, SIS 1A, SIS 1B, AOS

SR: pg.7

Digital Resources: IWB: Specifications to Build a Pyramid; SIM: Parts
Make a Whole

2-PS1-4. Construct an argument with evidence that some
changes caused by heating or cooling can be reversed and
some cannot.

Matter

TG: L2 pgs. 50-67, SIS 2A, LA 2C, AOS; L5 pgs. 116-130, SIS 5A, SIS 5B,
SIS 5C, THS, SA

SR: pgs. 2-6, 8-12

Digital Resources: IWB: Water's Three States of Matter; SIM: Water
Conservation; SIM: Matter Particles; SIM: Identity Change; SIM: Physical
Change

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—-Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS—Student Investigation Sheet; TS—Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB-Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS -Take-Home Science Activity; SA-Summative Assessment

Building Blocks
. 30

79 www.carolina.com




2. Interdependent Relatlonshlps in Ecosystems

Performance Expectation. Ry
2-1S2-1. Plan and conduct an |nvest|gat|on to determlne if | Ecosystem Diversity

plants need sunlight and water to grow. TG: L1 pgs. 32-45, L&S 1B, SIS 1C, AOS, TS 1B

SR: pgs. 2-13

Digital Resources: IWB: Living Things Matrix; IWB: Basic Needs of
Living Things Map

2-152-2. Develop a simple model that mimics the function | Ecosystem Diversity

of an animal in dispersing seeds or pollinating plants. TG: L3 pgs. 74-82, L&S 3A, LA 3B, AOS
Digital Resources: SIM: Bee Pollination

2-L54-1. Make observations of plants and animals to Ecosystem Diversity

compare the diversity of life in different habitats. TG: L1 pgs. 32-45, L&S 1B, SIS 1C, AOS, TS 1B; L2 pgs. 54-62, LA 28,
SIS 2B.1, SIS 2B.2, AQS, TS 2A; L4 pgs. 88-101, LA 4A, SIS 4A, THS, AOS,;
L5 pgs. 112-119, L&S 5A, SIS 5A, SA

SR: pgs. 2-13

Digital Resources: IWB: Living Things Matrix; IWB: Basic Needs of
Living Things Map; IWB: Pill Bug Preferences; SIM: Factors of Plant
Growth; Part 1; SIM: Plant Life Cycle; SIM: Pollution

CARQLINA

carolina.com/bbs 80 www.carollna.com



provide evidence that Earth events can occur quickly
or slowly.

N
()
©
(o
a
@)

Earth Materials

TG: L2 pgs. 64-77, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, THS, AOS; L3 pgs. 96-112, L&S 3A,
LA 3B, SIS3C.1, SIS 3C.2, AOS; L4 pgs. 132-144, LA 4A, SIS 4B, L&S 4C, AOS,
TS 4A; L5 pgs. 158-175, SIS 5A, LA 5B, SIS 5B, AOS; L6 pgs. 192-201, SIS 6A,
SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 2-15

Digital Resources: [WB: What We Can Observe About Rocks? IWB: What We
Can Observe About Landforms; IWB: Our Ideas About Sand; IWB: Propetrties
of Dry and Wet Sand; IWB: Our Ideas About Soil; IWB: Comparing Sand and
Soil; IWB: Changes to the Land; IWB: Landforms and Bodies of Water; IWB:
Our Ideas About Earth Materials; IWB: What We Know About Earth’s
Materials; SIM: Formation of Rock Types; SIM: Erosion; SIM: Weathering;
SIM: Sail Erosion; SIM: Canyon Formation; SIM: Glacier Formation

2-ESS2-1. Compare multiple solutions designed to
slow or prevent wind or water from changing the
shape of the land.

Earth Materials

TG: L3 pgs. 96-112, L&S 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3C.1, SIS 3C.2, AOS; L4 pgs. 132-144,
LA 4A, SIS 4B, L&S 4C, AOS, TS 4A; L5 pgs. 158-175, SIS 5A, LA 5B, SIS 5B,
AQS; L6 pgs. 192-201, SIS 6A, SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 2-5,7-15

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Sand; IWB: Properties of Dry and
Wet Sand; IWB: Our Ideas About Soil; IWB: Comparing Sand and Soil; IWB:
Changes to the Land; IWB: Landforms and Bodies of Water; IWB: Our Ideas
About Earth's Materials; IWB: What We Know About Earth's Materials; SIM:
Erosion; SIM: Weathering; SIM: Soil Erosion; SIM: Canyon Formation; SIM:
Glacier Formation

2-ESS2-2. Develop a model to represent the shapes
and kinds of land and bodies of water in an area.

Earth Materials

TG: L1 pgs. 34-50, SIS 1B, SIS 1C.1, SIS1C.2, SIS 1D.2, AOS; L6 pgs. 192-201,
SIS 6A, SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 2-5, 8-9,13, 15

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Earth’s Materials; IWB: What We
Know About Water; IWB: What We Know About Earth’s Materials; SIM: Water

Cycle

2-ESS2-3. Obtain information to identify where water
is found on Earth and that it can be solid or liquid.

Earth Materials

TG: L1 pgs. 34-50, SIS 1B, SIS1C.1, SIS 1C.2, SIS 1D.2, AOS; L5 pgs. 158-175,
SIS 5A, LA 5B, SIS 5B, AOS; L6 pgs. 192-201, SIS 6A, SIS 6B, SA

SR: pgs. 2-5, 8-13, 15

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Earth’s Materials; IWB: What We
Know About Water; IWB; Changes to the Land; IWB: Landforms and Bodies
of Water; IWB: What We Know About Earth’s Materials; SIM: Water Cycle;
SIM: Canyon Formation; SIM: Glacier Formation

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS-Student Investigation Sheet; TS-Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB—Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S~Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA-Summative Assessment

10 i D

81 www.carolina.com




K-2 Engineering, Technology, and Applications of Science

K-2-ETS1-1. Ask questions, make observations, and gaher
information about a situation people want to change to define a
simple problem that can be solved through the development of a

new or improved object or tool.

Earth Materials

TG: L3 pgs. 96-112, L&S 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3C.1, SIS 3C.2, ACS;

L4 pgs. 132-144, LA 4A, SIS 4B, L&S 4C, AOS, TS 4A

SR: pgs. 7,12-13

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Sand; IWB: Properties
of Dry and Wet Sand; IWB: Our Ideas About Soil; IWB: Comparing
Sand and Soil; SIM: Erosion; SIM: Weathering; SIM: Soil Erosion

Matter

TG: L5 pgs. 116-130, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, THS, SA

SR: pg. 12

Digital Resources: SIM: Identity Change; SIM: Physical Change

K-2-ETS1-2. Develop a simple sketch, drawing, or physical model
to illustrate how the shape of an object helps it function as
needed to solve a given prablem.

Earth Materials

TG: L3 pgs. 96-112, L&S 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3C.1, SIS 3C.2, AOS;

L4 pgs. 132-144, LA 4A, SIS 4B, L&S 4C, AOS, TS 4A

SR: pgs. 7, 12-13

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Sand; IWB: Properties
of Dry and Wet Sand; IWB: Our Ideas About Soil; IWB: Comparing
Sand and Soil; SIM: Erosion; SIM: Weathering; SIM: Soil Erosion

Matter

TG: L1 pgs. 32-41, SIS 1A, SIS 1B, AOS

SR: pg.7

Digital Resources: IWB: Specifications to Build a Pyramid;
SIM: Parts Make a Whole

Ecosystem Diversity
TG: L3 pgs. 74-82, L&S 3A, LA 3B, AOS; L5 pgs. 112-119, L&S 5A,

SIS 5A, SA
Digital Resources: SIM: Bee Pollination; SIM; Pollution

K-2-ETS1-3. Analyze data from tests of two objects deigned to
solve the same problem to compare the strengths and

weaknesses of how each performs.

Ecosystem Diversity
TG: L4 pgs. 88-101, LA 4A, SIS 4A, THS, AOS

Digital Resources: IWB: Pill Bug Preferences

82

carolina.com/bbs

GAROLINA

wWww.caroiina.com




g -|
e

3-PS2-1. Plan ad conduct an investigation
provide evidence of the effects of balanced
unbalanced forces on the motion of an object.

to | Forces and Interactions

and | TG: L1 pgs. 32-48, SIS 1A, SIS 1C; L2 pgs. 54-70, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, LA 2C, SIS 2C
SR: pgs. 4-5, 7-8

Digital Resources: SIM: Balance; SIM: Balance an Unknown; SIM: Tug-of-War; SIM;
Friction; SIM: Rolling Car; SIM: Spring Scale

3-PS2-2. Make observations and/or

measurements of an object’s motion to provide

Forces and Interactions
TG: L2 pgs. 54-70, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, LA 2C, SIS 2C; L3 pgs. 86-98, SIS 3A, LA 3B, SIS

with each other.

effect relationships of electronic or magnetic
interactions between two objects not in contact

evidence that a pattern can be used to predict [ 3B, SIS 3C

future motion. SR: pgs. 2-3, 5-7,10-11
Digital Resources: SIM: Friction; SIM: Rolling Car; SIM: Spring Scale; SIM: Force,
Motion, Speed

3-PS2-3. Ask questions to determine cause and | Forces and Interactions

TG: L4 pgs. 112-128, SIS 4B, LA4C, SIS4C.1, SIS4C.2, SIS4D.1, SIS 4D.2, THS

SR:pg.9
Digital Resources: IWB: Which Objects Are Magnetic? SIM: Magnetic Attraction

and Repulsion; SIM: Iron Fillings

magnets.

3-PS2-4. Define a simple design problem that
can be solved by applying scientific ideas and

Forces and Interactions
TG: L5 pgs. 152-159, SIS 5B, SA
Digital Resources: SIM: Newton's First Law; SIM: Newton's Third Law

3-LS2-1. Construct an argument that some
animals form groups that help members
survive.

Life in Ecosystems
TG: L1 pgs. 32-51, SIS 1A, SIS 1B.1, SIS 1B.2, SIS 1B.3, SIS 1C

SR: pgs. 2-3, 15

Digital Resources: IWB: Our School as a Model of an Ecosystem; IWB: How Do
We Categorize an Ecosystem? IWB: Predictions About Our Plants and Butterflies;
IWB: Life Cycles of Plant and Butterfly

environments in which they lived long ago.

3-LS4-1. Analyze and interpret data from fossils
to provide evidence of the organisms and the

Life in Ecosystems
TG: L4 pgs. 130-145, LA 4A, SIS 4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS4B.2, SIS 4B.3

SR: pgs. 12-13, 15
Digital Resources: IWB: Environmental Factors and Plant Growth (from Lesson 3);
[WB: Organisms’ Needs; SIM: Phototropism; SIM: Fossil Formation

3-LS4-3. Construct an argument with evidence
that in a particular habitat some organisms can
survive well, some survive less well, and some

Life in Ecosystems
TG: L4 pgs. 130-145, LA 4A, SIS 4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS 4B.2, SIS 4B.3; L5 pgs. 168-178,

SIS 5B, SA, TS 5B.1, TS 5B.2

cannot survive at all.

SR: pgs. 2-5, 12-13, 15

Digital Resources: IWB: Environmental Factors and Plant Growth (from Lesson 3};
IWB: Organisms’ Needs; IWB: Ecosystem Chart (from Lesson 1); IWB: Ecosystem
Interactions; SIM: Phototropism; SIM: Fossil Formation; SIM: Coral Reef

3-LS4-4. Make a claim about the merit of a
solution to a problem caused when the

and animals that live there may change.

environment changes and the types of plants

Life in Ecosystems
TG: L5 pgs. 168-178, SIS 5B, SA, TS 58.1, TS 5B.2

SR: pgs. 2-5, 15
Digital Resources: IWB: Ecosystem Chart (from Lesson 1); IWB: Ecosystem
Interactions; SIM: Coral Reef

& Building Blocks
12 | 3D

83 www.carolina.com



Do L S R e R S B
Ty | & Rinect; i
A . e

3-LS1-1. Develop models to describe that Life in Ecosystems

organisms have unique and diverse life cycles but | TG: L1 pgs. 32-51, SIS 1A, SIS 1B.1, SIS 1B.2, SIS 1B.3, SIS 1C

all have in common birth, growth, reproduction, | SR: pgs. 2-3, 15

and death. Digital Resources: IWB: Our School as a Model of an Ecosystem; IWB: How Do
We Categorize an Ecosystem? IWB: Predictions About Our Plants and Butterflies;
IWB: Life Cycles of Plant and Butterfly

3-LS3-1. Analyze and interpret data to provide Life in Ecosystems

evidence that plants and animals have traits TG: L2 pgs. 68-80, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B
inherited from parents and that variation of these | SR: pgs. 10-11
traits exists in a group of similar organisms. Digital Resources: IWB: Class Inherited Traits; SIM: Trait Variation

3-LS3-2. Use evidence to support the explanation | Life in Ecosystems

that traits can be influenced by the environment. | TG: L4 pgs. 130-145, LA 4A, SIS 4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS 4B.2, SIS 4B.3

SR: pgs. 12-13,15

Digital Resources: IWB: Environmental Factors and Plant Growth (from Lesson
3); IWB: Organisms’ Needs; SIM: Phototropism; SIM: Fossil Formation

3-L54-2. Use evidence to construct an explanation | Life in Ecosystems
for how the variations in characteristics among TG: L3 pgs. 90-108, SIS 3A, SIS 3B, THS, LA 3C, SIS 3C, TS3B.1, TS 3B.2;

individuals of the same species may provide LS pgs. 168-178, SIS 5B, SA, TS 58.1, TS 5B.2
advantages in surviving, finding mates, and SR: pgs. 2-15
reproducing. Digital Resources: IWB: Adaptations; IWB: Environmental Factors and Plant

Growth; IWB: Predator-Prey; IWB: Ecosystem Chart {from Lesson 1); [WB:
Ecosystem Interactions; SIM: Beak Simulation; SIM: Coral Reef

TG-Teacher’s Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS—Student Investigation Sheet; TS-Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM—Simulation; IWB-Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA—Summative Assessment

CARQLINA

caroilina.com/bbs 84 www.carolina.com



SO o Expectatic

-ESS2-1. Represent data in tables and graphical
displays to describe typical weather conditions
expected during a particular season.

Weather and Climate Patterns

TG: L1 pgs. 32-46, SIS 1A, SIS 1B, SIS 1C, THS; L2 pgs. 66-76, L&S 2A, SIS 2A,
LA 2B, SIS 2B

SR: pgs. 2-9, 14-15

Digital Resources: IWB: Our ideas About Weather; IWB: Seasons; SIM: Air
Pressure; SIM: Earth’s Revolution; SIM: Earth’s Rotation; SIM: Rain Gauge; SIM:
Precipitation; SIM: Water Vapor

3-ESS2-2. Obtain and combine information to
describe climates in different regions of the world.

Weather and Climate Patterns

TG: L3 pgs. 102-116, LA 3A, SIS 3A, SIS 3B, SIS 3C; L4 pgs. 144-154, LA 4A,
SIS4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS 4B.2, TS 4A

SR: pgs. 10-13

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas About Climate; IWB: Weather Hazards; SIM:
Earth’s Rotation; SIM: Earth’s Revolution; SIM: Land Breezes and Sea Breezes;
SIM: Air Circulation; SIM: Air Pressure; SIM: Coriolis Effect

53-ESS3-1. Make a claim about the merit of a design
solution that reduces the impacts of a weather-
related hazard.

Weather and Climate Patterns

TG: L5 pgs. 172-183, SIS 5A, TS 5A, SIS 5B.1, SIS 5B.2, SA, TS 5B.1, TS 5B.2
Digital Resources: IWB: Impacts of Weather Hazards, IWB: Qur Ideas About
Weather (from Lesson 1), IWB: Our Ideas About Climate (from Lesson 3), IWB:
What We Know About Weather and Climate

3-5-ETS1-1. Define a simple design problem
reflecting a need or a want that includes specified
criteria for success and constraints on materials,
time, or cost.

Forces and Interactions
TG: L5 pgs. 152-159, SIS 5B, SA
Digital Resources: SIM: Newton's First Law; SIM: Newton's Third Law

3-5-ETS1-2. Generate and compare multiple
possible solutions to a problem based on how well
each is likely to meet the criteria and constraints of
the problem.

Forces and Interactions

TG: L4 pgs. 112-129, SIS 4B, LA4C, SIS4C.1, SIS4C.2, SIS4D.1, SIS4D.2, THS
SR: pg. 9

Digital Resources: IWB: Which Objects Are Magnetic? SIM: Magnetic
Attraction and Repulsion; SIM: Iron Fillings

Life In Ecosystems
TG: L5 pgs. 168-178, SIS 58, SA

SR: pgs. 2-5, 15
Digital Resources: IWB: Ecosystem Chart (from Lesson 1); IWB: Ecosystems
Interactions; SIM: Coral Reef

Weather and Climate Patterns
TG: L5 pgs. 172-183, SIS 5A, TS 5A, SIS 5B.1, SIS 5B.2, SA

Digital Resources: IWB: Impacts of Weather Hazards; IWB: Our Ideas About
Weather (from Lesson 1); IWB: Our Ideas About Climate (from Lesson 3); IWB:
What We Know About Weather and Climate

& Building Blocks
14 , 30

85 www.caroilina.com




' Performance Expectation

4-PS3-1. Use evidence to construct an explanation relating the
speed of an object to the energy of that object.

Energy Works
TG: L2 pgs. 48-63, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, SIS 2C

SR: pgs. 6-9

Digital Resources: IWB: Exploring Stored and Motion Energy;
SIM: Stored and Motion Energy; SIM: Ping-Pong Ball Energy; SIM:
Energy Transfer

4-PS3-2. Make observations to provide evidence that energy
can be transferred from place to place by sound, light, heat, and
electric currents.

Energy Works
TG: L1 pgs. 34-44, SIS 1B; L3 pgs. 88-102, LA 3A, SIS 3A, SIS 3C.1,

SIS 3C.2, SIS 3C.3; L5 pgs. 168-182, LA 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, THS; L6
pgs. 208-216, SIS 6A, SA

SR: pgs. 2-5, 8-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Where Do You Get Your Energy? [WB:
Energy Transfers and Transformations; IWB: Bulbs and Batteries,
Mystery Box, and Solar Cells; IWB: Alternative Energy; IWB: My
Energy Experiment; SIM: Building a Circuit; SIM: Solar Cells; SIM:
Wind Turbine; SIM: Waterwheel

4-PS3-3. Ask questions and predict outcomes about the changes
in energy that occur when objects collide.

Energy Works
TG: L2 pgs. 48-63, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L4 pgs. 128-142,

SIS4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS 4B.2, LA4C, SIS 4C, SIS 4D

SR: pgs. 6-9

Digital Resources: IWB: Exploring Stored and Motion Energy;
IWB: Let's Find Qut About Water Waves; SIM: Stored and Motion
Energy; SIM: Ping-Pong Ball Energy; SIM: Energy Transfer; SIM:
Wind Waves; SIM: Marble Waves; SIM: Morse Code Demo

4-PS3-4. Apply scientific ideas to design, test, and refine a device
that converts energy from one form to another.

Energy Works
TG: L6 pgs. 208-216, SIS 6A, SA

Digital Resources: IWB: My Energy Experiment

 Performance Expectation

4-PS4-1. Develop a model of waves to describe patterns in terms
of amplitude and wavelength and that waves can cause objects
to move.

Enerqy Works
TG: L4 pgs. 128-142, SIS 4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS 4B.2, LA4C, SIS 4C,

SIS 4D
Digital Resources: IWB: Let's Find Out About Water Waves; SIM:
Wind Waves; SIM: Marble Waves; SIM: Morse Code Demo

4-PS4-3. Generate and compare multiple solutions that use
patterns to transfer information.

Energy Works
TG: L4 pgs. 128-142, SIS 4A, SIS 4B.1, SIS 4B.2, LA 4C, SIS 4C,

SIS 4D
Digital Resources: IWB: Let's Find Out About Water Waves; SIM:
Wind Waves, SIM; Marble Waves; SIM: Morse Code Demo

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS—Student Investigation Sheet; TS—Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB-Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA-Summative Assessment

carolina.com/bbs

86

GARQOLINA

www.carolina.com




16

rerias

4-PS-. evep a mo to describe that light
reflecting from objects and entering the eye allows
objects to be seen.

- Plant and Animal Structures
TG: L6 pgs. 176-182, SIS 6A.1, SIS 6A.2, SA

4-151-1. Construct an argument that plants and
animals have internal and external structures that
function to support survival, growth, behavior, and
reproduction.

Plant and Animal Structures

TG: L1 pgs. 34-43, SIS 1A, SIS 1B; L2 pgs. 48-64, L&S 2A, SIS 2A, LA 2B,
SIS 2B.1, SIS 2B.2, TS 2A; L3 pgs. 84-100, SIS 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3C, SIS 3D,
THS; L4 pgs. 118-131, SIS 4A.1, SIS 4A.2, LA 4B, SIS 4B, SIS 4C;

L5 pgs. 152-168, LA 5A, SIS 5A, TS 5C; L6 pgs. 176-182, SIS 6A.1, SIS 6A.2, SA
SR: 2-13

Digital Resources: IWB: Plant and Animal Structures; IWB: Thinking About
Internal Animal Structures; IWB: Vertebrates and Invertebrates; IWB:
Information Processing; IWB: What Eye Know; SIM: Factors of Plant Growth,
Part 2; SIM: Plant Life Cycle; SIM: Bee Pollination; SIM: Information
Processing; SIM: Reaction Time Test; SIM: Pupil Size

4-151-2. Use a model to describe that animals receive
different types of information through their senses,
process the information in their brain, and respond to
the information in different ways.

Plant and Animal Structures
TG: L4 pgs. 118-131, SIS 4A.1, SIS 4A.2, LA 4B, SIS 4B, SIS 4C; L5 pgs. 152-

168, LA 5A, SIS 5A, TS 5C; L6 pgs. 176-182, SIS 6A.1, SIS 6A.2, SA

SR: 6-7

Digital Resources: IWB: Information Processing; IWB: What Eye Know; SIM:
Information Processing; SIM: Reaction Time Test; SIM: Pupil Size

Performance Expectation

4-ESS1-1. Identify evidence from patterns in rock
formations and fossils in rock layers to support an
explanation for changes in a landscape over time.

Changing Earth
TG: L2 pgs. 48-59, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L5 pgs. 98-108, LA 5A

SR: pgs. 16-21
Digital Resources: IWB: Fossils and Their Formation; SIM: Formation of
Rock Types; SIM: Rock Cycle; SIM: Rock Strata; SIM: Fossil Formation

4-ESS2-1. Make observations and/or measurements to
provide evidence of the effects of weathering or the
rate of erosion by water, ice, wind, or vegetation.

Changing Earth
TG: L3 pgs. 66-75, LA 3A, SIS 3A, THS; L6 pgs. 112-121, SIS 6A, SIS 68, SA,

TS6C
SR: pgs. 12-15

Digital Resources: IWB: Weathering and Erosion; IWB: Our Earth; SIM:
Canyon Formation; SIM: Soil Erosion

4-ESS2-2. Analyze and interpret data from maps to
describe patterns of Earth’s features.

Changing Earth
TG: L1 pgs. 34-44, SIS 1B, TS 1C; L2 pgs. 48-59, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, SIS

SR: pgs. 2-21

2C; L3 pgs. 66-75, LA 3A, SIS 3A, THS; L4 pgs. 86-93, LA 4A, SIS 44, SIS 4B

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Earth; IWB: Weathering and Erosion; SIM:
Earth’s Layers; SIM: Magma Convection; SIM: Formation of Rock Types; SIM:
Rock Cycle; SIM: Canyon Formation

4-ESS3-1. Obtain and combine information to
describe that energy and fuels are derived from
natural resources and their uses affect the
environment.

Enerqy Works
TG: L5 pgs. 168-182, LA 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, THS

SR: pgs. 10-14

Waterwheel

Digital Resources: IWB: Alternative Energy; SIM: Wind Turbine; SIM:

4-ESS3-2. Generate and compare multiple solutions
to reduce the impacts of natural Earth processes on
humans.

Changing Earth
TG: L6 pgs. 112-121, SIS 6A, SIS 68, SA, TS 6C

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Earth; SIM: Soil Erosion

Building Blocks
! 30

87 www.carolina.com



d- ¥ JLH -
3-5-ETS1-2. Generate and compare multiple

possible solutions to a problem based on how well
each is likely to meet the criteria and constraints of
the problem.

- Enerqy Works

TG: L6 pgs. 208-216, SIS 6A, SA
Digital Resources: IWB: My Energy Experiment

Plant and Animal Structures
TG: L6 pgs. 176-182, SIS 6A.1, SIS 6A.2, SA

Changing Earth
TG: L6 pgs. 112-121, SIS 6A, SIS 6B, SA, TS 6C

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Earth; SIM: Scil Erosion

3-5-EST1-3. Plan and carry out fair tests in which
variables are controlled and failure points are
considered to identify aspects of a model or
prototype that can be improved.

Energy Works
TG: L2 pgs. 48-63, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L5 pgs. 168-182, LA 5A,

SIS 5B, SIS 5C, THS

SR: pgs. 6-14

Digital Resources: IWB: Exploring Stored and Motion Energy; IWB: Alternative
Energy; SIM: Stored and Motion Energy; SIM: Ping-Pong Ball Energy; SIM:
Energy Transfer; SIM: Wind Turbine; SIM: Waterwheel

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS-Student Investigation Sheet; TS-Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB—Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA—Summative Assessment

caroiina.com/bbs

88 GAROLINA

www.carolina.com




18

| 5. Structure and Pmpemes of Matt_er

matter is made of particles too small to be seen.

nd Properties of Matter

TG: L2 pgs. 62-76, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L6 pgs. 170-179, SIS 6A, SA
SR: pgs. 6-7, 21
Digital Resources: SIM: Particle Attraction; SIM: States of Water

5-PS1-2. Measure and graph quantities to
provide evidence that regardless of the type of
change that occurs when heating, cooling, or
mixing substances, the total weight of matter is
conserved.

Structure and Properties of Matter
TG: L2 pgs. 62-76, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L6 pgs. 170-179, SIS 6A, SA

SR: pgs. 6-7, 21
Digital Resources: SIM: Particle Attraction; SIM: States of Water

5-P$1-3. Make observations and measurements
to identify materials based on their properties.

Structure and Properties of Matter

TG: L1 pgs. 34-48, SIS 1B, SIS 1C, THS; L2 pgs. 62-76, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 2B, SIS
2C; L3 pgs. 92-101, LA 3A, SIS 3A, SIS 3B.1, SIS 3B.2; L6 pgs. 170-179, SIS 6A, SA
SR: pgs. 2-13, 21

Digital Resources: IWB: Our Ideas and Questions About Matter; SIM: Balloon
Properties; SIM: Displacement; SIM: Volume and Mass; SIM: Particle Attraction;
SIM: States of Water; SIM: Hardness, Buoyancy, Magnetism; SIM: Layering by
Density; SIM: Viscosity Racetrack

5-PS1-4. Conduct an investigation to determine
whether the mixing of two or more substances
results in new substances.

| Performance Expectation

5-PS3-1. Use models to describe that energy
in animals’ food {used for body repair, growth,
motion, and to maintain body warmth) was once
energy from the sun.

5. Matter and Energy in Organisms and Ecosystems

Structure and Properties of Matter

TG: L4 pgs. 116-128, SIS 4A, LA 4B, SIS 4B, SIS 4C; L5 pgs. 148-159, SIS 5A, LA 5B,
SIS 5B; L6 pgs. 170-179, SIS 6A, SA

SR: pgs. 14-21

Digital Resources: IWB: Physical and Chemical Changes; SIM: Create a Mixture;

SIM: Chemical Reactions

Matter and Energy in Ecosystems
TG: L2 pgs. 58-69, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 2B; L3 pgs. 78-88, SIS 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3B,

THS, TS 3A
SR: pgs. 12-17
Digital Resources: IWB: Food Chain; SIM: Competition; SIM: Energy Cycles

5-LS1-1. Support an argument that plants get the
materials they need for growth chiefly from air
and water.

Matter nerqy in Ecosystems

TG: L1 pgs. 34-46, SIS 1B, SIS 1C

SR: pgs. 6-9

Digital Resources: IWB: Biotic and Abiotic Factors; SIM: Photosynthesis; SIM:
Factors of Plant Growth, Part 2

5-LS2-1. Develop a model to describe the
movement of matter among plants, animals,
decomposers, and the environment.

Matter and Energy in Ecosystems
TG: L1 pgs. 34-46, SIS 1B, SIS 1C; L2 pgs. 58-69, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 28;

L3 pgs. 78-88, SIS 3A, LA 3B, SIS 3B, THS, TS 3A; L4 pgs. 104-117, LA 4A, SIS 4A,
SIS 4C, TS 4B; LS pgs. 132-145, L&S 5A, LA 5A, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, TS 5B;

L6 pgs. 168-175, SIS 6A, SA

SR: pgs. 2-9, 12-21

Digital Resources: IWB: Biotic and Abiotic Factors; IWB: Food Chain; IWB: The
Four Spheres of Earth; IWB: Pollution; SIM: Photosynthesis; SIM: Factors of Plant
Growth, Part 2; SIM: Competition; SIM: Energy Cycles; SIM: Water Cycle

89 ;
www.carolina.com



5-ESS2-1. Develop a model using an example to
describe ways the geosphere, biosphere,
hydrosphere, and/or atmosphere interact.

_ Matter and Energy in Ecosystems

TG: L4 pgs. 104-117, LA 4A, SIS 4A, SIS 4C, TS 4B; L5 pgs. 132-145, L&S 5A,

LA 5A, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, TS 5B; L6 pgs. 168-175, SIS 6A, SA

SR: pgs. 2-5, 18-21

Digital Resources: IWB: The Four Spheres of Earth; IWB: Pollution; SIM: Water
Cycle

Earth and Space Systems
TG: L4 pgs. 140-151, SIS 4A, LA 4B, SIS 4B, TS 4A, TS 48

SR: pgs. 10-21, 23
Digital Resources: IWB: Water Cycle; SIM: Water Cycle

5-ESS2-2.Describe and graph the amounts and
percentages of water and fresh water in various
reservoirs to provide evidence about the
distribution of water on Earth.

Earth and Spac m.

TG: L4 pgs. 140-151, SIS 4A, LA 4B, SIS 4B, TS 4A, TS 4B
SR: pgs. 10-21, 23

Digital Resources: IWB: Water Cycle; SIM: Water Cycle

5-ESS3-1. Obtain and combine information about
ways individual communities use science ideas to
protect the Earth's resources and environment.

| Performance Expectation

5-PS2-1. Support an argument that the
gravitational force exerted by Earth on objects is
directed down.

5. Space Systems: Stars and the Solar System

Earth and Space Systems
TG: L5 pgs. 176-186, SIS 5A, SA, TS 5A, TS 5B

Digital Resources: IWB: Human Impacts on Earth’s Systems; IWB: Knowledge
and Questions About Earth and Space Systems (from Lesson 1); IWB: What We
Learned About Earth and Space Systems

Matter and Energy in Ecosystems
TG: L5 pgs. 132-145, L&S 5A, LA 5A, SIS 5A, SIS 5B, SIS 5C, TS 58;

L6 pgs. 168-175, SIS 6A, SA
SR: pgs. 18-21
Digital Resources: IWB: Pollution

Earth and Space Systems
TG: L1 pgs. 32-45, SIS 1B.1, SIS 1B.2, SIS1C, TS 1B, TS 1C

SR: pgs. 2-3, 8-9
Digital Resources: IWB: Knowledge and Questions About Earth and Space
Systems; SIM: Sun, Earth, Moon

5-ESS1-1. Support an argument that the apparent
brightness of the sun and stars is due to their
relative distances from Earth.

Earth and Space Systems
TG: L2 pgs. 58-70, LA 2A, SIS 24, SIS 2B, SIS 2C

SR: pgs. 4-5
Digital Resources: SIM: Earth’s Rotation; SIM: Shadows

5-ESS1-2. Represent data in graphical displays to
reveal patterns of daily changes in length and
direction of shadows, day and night, and the
seasonal appearance of some stars in the night sky.

Earth and Space Systems
TG: L2 pgs. 58-70, LA 2A, SIS 2A, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L3 pgs. 90-104, LA 3A, SIS 3A.1,

SIS 3A.2, SIS 3B, THS, TS 3A, TS 3C

SR: pgs. 4-9

Digital Resources: SIM: Earth's Rotation; SIM: Shadows; SIM: Earth’s
Revolution; SIM: Earth and Moon; SIM: Phases of the Moon

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS-Student Investigation Sheet; TS—Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB—Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA-Summative Assessment

carollna.com/bbs

CARQLINA

www.carolina.com

90




[3—5 Engineefing__, Technology, and Applications of Science

5-ETSl-2. Geneae and compare multiple possible solutions | t an, erties of Matter

to a problem based on how well each is likely to meet the criteria | TG: L2 pgs. 62-76, SIS 2A, LA 2B, SIS 2B, SIS 2C; L6 pgs. 170-179,
and constraints of the problem. SIS 6A, SA
SR: pgs. 6-7, 21

Digital Resources: SIM: Particle Attraction; SIM: States of Water

Earth and Space Systems
TG: L4 pgs. 140-151, SIS 4A, LA 4B, SIS 4B, TS 4A, TS 4B;

L5 pgs. 176-186, SIS 5A, SA, TS 5A, TS 5B

SR: pgs. 10-21, 23

Digital Resources: IWB: Water Cycle, IWB: Human Impacts on
Earth’s Systems; IWB: Knowledge and Questions About Earth and
Space Systems (from Lesson 1); IWB; What We Learned About
Earth and Space Systems; SIM: Water Cycle

N
(]
O
o
L
O

Weather and Climate Patterns

TG: L5 pgs. 172-183, SIS 5A, TS 5A, SIS 5B.1, SIS 5B.2, SA

Digital Resources: IWB: Impacts of Weather Hazards; IWB: Our
Ideas About Weather {from Lesson 1); IWB: Our Ideas About
Climate {from Lesson 3); IWB: What We Know About Weather and
Climate

3-5-EST1-3. Plan and carry out fair tests in which variables are Matter and Energy in Ecosystems

controlled and failure points are considered to identify aspects of | TG: L6 pgs. 168-175, SIS 6A, SA
a model or prototype that can be improved.

TG-Teacher's Guide; AOS—-Assessment Observation Sheet; SIS—Student Investigation Sheet; TS-Teacher Sheet;
SR-Student Reader SIM-Simulation; IWB-Interactive Whiteboard; LA-Literacy Article; L&S—Literacy and Science
THS-Take-Home Science Activity; SA—Summative Assessment

Building Blocks 91
20 In www.carolina.com



Carolina Biological Supply Company

Science Curriculum Proposal

Prepared For:

Peotone CUSD 207U

June 3, 2020

Regional Sales Manager: Rick Brost
Phone: 336-213-3487
Email: rick.brost@carolina.com

Inside Sales Rep: Stephanie Solofra
Phone: 336-214-2583
Email: stephanie.solofra@carolina.com

Curriculum Account Mgr: Gina Wofford
Phone: 336-538-6238
Email: gina.wofford@carolina.com

Carolina Biological Supply Co.

2700 York Road "
Burlington, NC 27215 cnn@ LI "n

92



Carolina Biological Supply Co
2700 York Rd, Burlington, NC 27215
Call: 800.334.5551

Fax: 800.222.7112

Prepared for:

Curriculum Sales Rep:

Phone:
Email:
Date:

Stephanie Solofra
336-214-2583

stephanie.solofra@carolina.com

6/3/2020

Carolina™ Curriculum 6-Year Estimate of Needs

Dr. Charles J. Vitton
Peotone CUSD 207U
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

Phone:
Email:

Proposal Valid Through:
Requested Delivery Date:
708-258-0991 x3108

20J

8/5/2020
7/20/2020

cvitton@peotoneschools.org

Estim mim

Complete Unit Kits S 62,235.95
Classroom Set of Lesson Manipulatives (Included with each kit purchased)

Refurbishment Vouchers S 16,517.05

Additional Component Items S 62.40

Subtotal: $ 78,815.40

FREE Professional Development Days Value: $ 7,200.00

Shipping & Handling Savings: $ 1,245.97

Free-with-Order eMaterials: $ 23,096.15

Note: In order to receive savings, please make sure to include a copy of this proposal in with your order.

Total Savings:

31,542.12

Shipping & Handling @ 8%:

Quote Proposal Total:

$
$

4,983.87
83,799.27

aty

Extended Price

Item # Description Type Unit Price
Kindergarten
Each Kindergarten kit includes a teacher guide, big book, and materials for a class of 24 students
513941 Push, Pull, Go 3D Kit KIT S 586.95 4 $ 2,347.80
515641U3 Living Things 3D 3-Use Unit Kit KIT S 749.95 4 S 2,999.80
515644U3DV Living Things 3D 3-use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 301.95 4 $ 1,207.80
513841 Weather and Sky 3D Kit KT S 382.95 4 S 1,531.80
Kindergarten Subtotal $ 8,087.20
First Grade
Each Grade 1 kit includes a teacher guide, 18 On-Grade, 6 Below Grade student readers, and materials for a class of 24 students
514251U3 Light and Sound Waves 3D 3-Use Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 583.95 q S 2,335.80
514244U3DV Light and Sound Waves 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB 3 69.95 4 $ 279.80
515751U3 Exploring Organisms 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 710.95 4 S 2,843.80
515744U3DV Exploring Organisms 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB $ 131.95 4 S 527.80
514151U3 Sky Watchers 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 492.95 4 S 1,971.80
114305 Chalk, Assorted Colors, PK/12 (Refurbishment item) CMPNT S 1.95 12 S 23.40
First Grade Subtotal $ 7,982.40
Second Grade
Each Grade 2 kit includes a teacher guide, 18 On-Grade, 6 Below Grade student readers, and materials for a class of 24 students
514651U3 Matter 3D 3-Use Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 582.95 4 S 2,331.80
514644U3DV  Matter 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 75.95 4 $ 303.80
514451U3 Ecosystem Diversity 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT $ 685.95 4 S 2,743.80
514444U3DV Ecosystem Diversity 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 290.95 4 S 1,163.80
514551U3 Earth Materials 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KiT S 1,032.95 4 S 4,131.80
514544U3DV Earth Materials 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 513.95 4 S 2,055.80
Second Grade Subtotal $ 12,730.80

93



514951U3
514944U3DV
514751U3
514744U3DV
514851

515251U3
515244U3DV
515051U3
515044U3DV
515151U3
515144U3DV

515551U3
515544U3DV
515351U3
515344U3DV
515451U3
114305

ProDevl

Third Grade

Each Grade 3 kit includes a teacher guide, 24 On-Grade, 6 Below Grade student readers, and materials for a class of 30 students

Forces and Interactions 3D 3-Use Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 910.95
Forces and Interactions 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 28.95
Life in Ecosystems 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 849.95
Life in Ecosystems 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB $ 369.95
Weather and Climate Patterns 3D Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 487.95
Third Grade Subtotal

Fourth Grade

$

5

v un nnn

v nnn

Each Grade 4 kit includes a teacher guide, 24 On-Grade, 6 Below Grade student readers, and materials for a class of 30 students

$

$

Extended Value

w

R T R T R 7 Y R LR T R V. R VR T A VN VY SR T R T T, S Y

5

v nnnon

5

[V Y Y, ]

1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,199.80
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75
1,499.75

7,200.00

v nn

w v n

Energy Works 3D 3-Use Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 849.95
Energy Works 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 116.95
Plant and Animal Structures 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 1,074.95
Plant and Animal Structures 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB $ 636.95
Changing Earth 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 1,012.95
Changing Earth 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB $ 335.95
Fourth Grade Subtotal
Fifth Grade
Each Grade 5 kit includes a teacher guide, 24 On-Grade, 6 Below Grade student readers, and materials for a class of 30 students
Structure and Properties of Matter 3D 3-Use Kit with Classroom Literacy Se KIT S 1,023.95
Structure and Properties of Matter 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 247.95
Matter and Energy in Ecosystems 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy KIT S 921.95
Matter and Energy in Ecosystems 3D 3-Use Refurbishment Voucher VRFB S 458.95
Earth and Space Systems 3D 3-Use Unit Kit with Classroom Literacy Set KIT S 666.95
Chalk, Assorted Colors, PK/12 (Refurbishment Item) CMPNT S 1.95
Fifth Grade Subtotal
With purchase of the above materials you will receive the following at no charge.
Description Unit Value Qty
Push, Pull, Go 3D Technology Package $ 29995 4
Living Things 3D Technology Package S 299.95 4
Weather and Sky 3D Technology Package $ 29995 4
Light and Sound Waves 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 4
Exploring Organisms 3D Technology Package S 299.95 4
Sky Watchers 3D Technology Package $ 29995 4
Matter 3D Technology Package $ 29995 4
Ecosystem Diversity 3D Technology Package S 299.95 4
Earth Materials 3D Technology Package S 299,95 4
Forces and Interactions 3D Technology Package $ 29995 5
Life in Ecosystems 3D Technology Package S 299.95 5
Weather and Climate Patterns 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 5
Energy Works 3D Technology Package $ 29995 5
Plant and Animal Structures 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 5
Changing Earth 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 5
Structure and Properties of Matter 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 5
Matter and Energy in Ecosystems 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 5
Earth and Space Systems 3D Technology Package $ 299.95 5
Professional Development
Professional Development (1 day/1 trainer) $ 1,800.00 4

Notes:

4,554.75

144.75
4,249.75
1,849.75
2,439.75

13,238.75

4,249.75

584.75
5,374.75
3,184.75
5,064.75
1,679.75

20,138.50

5,119.75
1,239.75
4,609.75
2,294.75
3,334.75

39.00

16,637.75

1. Technology packages included with order provide teacher and student access to titles listed above Carolina Science Online.

Additional technology integration and support services are available.

2. Professional development is on-site and customized to meet the needs of your educators.

94



QUOTE #86731 MYSTERY

Quote Issued: June 3, 2020
Quote Expires: July 31, 2020

A Important Message for purchaser

Before sending us your PO, visit your online quote here:
https://mysteryscience.com/order/731ad4
Then click “Submit Purchase Order” or “Pay by Credit Card”

VENDOR DISTRICT
Mystery Science Inc. Peotone Community Unit School District
1887 WHITNEY MESA DR #8350, Area 86731 207-U

HENDERSON, NV 83014 Peotone, IL

Fax: follow instructions above for fax #

Description Unit Price
District Membership for 2020-2021 with US US $999.00
$500 discount

Regular price US $1,499.00

33% early bird discount (-US $500.00)

Discounted price US $999.00
District Membership for 2021-2022 with US US $799.00
$700 discount

Regular price US $1,499.00

$700 multiyear discount {-US $700.00)

Discounted price US $799.00

District Membership for 2022-2023 with US US $799.00

$700 discount
Regular price US $1,499.00
$700 multiyear discount (-US $700.00)
Discounted price US $799.00

Total discount
Total

Net Amount Due
95

All prices in US Dollars.

Qty. Amount
1 US $999.00

1 US $799.00

1 US $799.00

(-US $1,900.00)
US $2,597.00

US $2,597.00



Yearly Pricing (per school)
Before May 29th Regular Price
US $999 US $1,499

Multi-year pricing is contingent on pre-payment in full.

To download our W-9, visit:
http://mysteryscience.com/w9

By submitting a payment or purchase order, you are agreeing to the Mystery Science Terms of Service available at
mysteryscience.com/terms, the terms and conditions of which are hereby expressly incorporated herein by reference.

96



@ Pearson eleva fe sCience

Disciplinary Core Ideas Found in Elevate Science
Life, Earth, and Physical Sciences

MS-ETS Performance: Expectations MS-ETS1-1 through MS-ETS1-4 are developed in each topic
through the problem-based learning feature called Quest and in the uEngineer It activities.

Life Science

Science

Disciplinary Core Idea Standard Elevate Science Topics
| LS1.A— Structure and Function MS-LS1-1 Topic 1: Living Things in the Biosphere :
LS4.A- Evidence of Common Ancestry MS-LS1-2 Lesson 1: Living Things {
and Diversity MS-LS1-3 Lesson 2: Classification Systems

MS-LS4-2 Lesson 3: Viruses, Bacteria, Protists, and Fungi
Lesson 4: Plants & Animals

LS1.A - Structure and Function MS-LS1-1 Topic 2: The Cell System
LS2.B - Cycles of Matter and Energy Transfer MS-LS1-2 Lesson 1: Structure & Function of Cells
! in Ecosystems MS-LS1-3 Lesson 2: Cell Structures

LS1.C - Organization for Matter and Energy Flow MS-LS1-6 Lesson 3: Obtaining and Removing Materials
in Organisms MS-LS1-7 Lesson 4: Cell Division

PS3.D — Energy in Chemical Processes MS-LS2-3 Lesson 5: Photosynthesis
and Everyday Life Lesson 6: Cellular Respiration

LS1.A - Structure and Function MS-LS1-3 Topic 3: Human Body Systems

LS1.D - Information Processing MS-LS1-8 Lesson 1: Body Organization

|

‘ Lesson 2: Systems Interacting

[ Lesson 3: Supplying Energy
Lesson 4: Managing Materials

] Lesson 5: Controlling Processes

|

[

LS1.B — Growth and Development of Organisms MS-LS14 Topic 4: Reproduction and Growth
LS3.A - Inheritance of Traits MS-LS1-5 Lesson 1: Patterns of Reproduction

LS3.B — Variation of Traits MS-LS3-2 Lesson 2: Plant Structures for Reproduction
Lesson 3: Animal Behaviors for Reproduction
Lesson 4: Factors Influencing Growth

LS2 A - Interdependent Relationships MS-LS2-1 Topic 5: Ecosystems

|

" in Ecosystems [ MS-LS2-3 Lesson 1: Living Things and the Environment

‘ LS2.B — Cycles of Matter and Energy Transfer | Lesson 2: Energy Flow in Ecosystems

! in Ecosystems Lesson 3: Cycles of Matter

[ LS2.A - Interdependent Relationships MS-LS2-1 Topic 6: Populations, Communities, [
in Ecosystems | MsS-LS22 | and Ecosystems ‘

‘ LS2.B — Cycles of Matter and Energy Transfer MS-LS2-3 Lesson 1: Interactions in Ecosystems

| in EcosystemsL.S2.C — Ecosystem MS-LS24 Lesson 2: Dynamic and Resilient Ecosystems ‘
Dynamics, Functioning and Resilience MS-LS2-5 Lesson 3: Biodiversity

| LS4D- Biodiversity and Humans [ Lesson 4: Ecosystem Services

| ETS1.B- Developing Possible Solutions

continued...

Visit PearsonSchool.com/ElevateSci for program information. 97



@ Pearson

Life Science, continued

Disciplinary Core Idea

Science
Standard

elevatescence

Elevate Science Topics

LS3.A — Inheritance of Traits MS-LS3-1 Ii Topic 7: Genes and Heredity
LS3.B — Variation of Traits MS-LS3-2 | Lesson 1: Pattems of Inheritance
LS1.B — Growth and Development of Organisms MS-LS44 | Lesson 2: Chromosomes and Inheritance
LS4.B — Natural Selection MS-LS4-5 ‘ Lesson 3: Genetic Coding and Protein Synthesis
Lesson 4: Trait Variations
J | Lesson 5: Genetic Technologies
| LS4.A — Evidence of Common Ancestry MS-LS4-1 ,f Topic 8: Change Over Time
and Diversity MS-LS4-2 Lesson 1: Early Study of Evolution
LS4.B — Natural Selection MS-LS4-3 Lesson 2: Natural Selection
LS4.C — Adaptation MS-LS44 Lesson 3: The Process of Evolution
MS-LS4-5 Lesson 4: Evidence in the Fossil Record
MS-LS4-6 Lesson 5: Other Evidence of Evolution

Earth and Space Science

Disciplinary Core Idea

Science
Standard

Elevate Science Topics

ESS2. A — Earth Materials and Systems MS-ESS2-1 Topic 1: Introduction to Earth’ s Systems
ESS2.C — Roles of Water in Earth Surface MS-ESS24 Lesson 1: Matter and Energy in Earth's Systems
Processes Lesson 2: Surface Features in the Geosphere
Lesson 3: The Hydrosphere
ESS2.C — Roles of Water in Earth Surface MS-ESS2-4 Topic 2: Weather in the Atmosphere
Processes MS-ESS2-5 Lesson 1: The Atmosphere Around You
ESS2.D — Weather and Climate MS-ESS2-6 Lesson 2: Water in the Atmosphere
ESS3.B — Natural Hazards MS-ESS3-2 Lesson 3: Air Masses
P S 1. A — Structure and Properties of Matter MS-PS14 Lesson 4: Predicting Weather Changes
Lesson 5: Severe Weather and Floods
ESS2.A — Earth Materials and Systems MS-ESS2-1 Topic 3: Minerals and Rocks in the Geosphere
Lesson 1: Earth’s Interior
Lesson 2: Minerals
Lesson 3: Rocks
| Lesson 4: Rock Cycles
ESS2.A — Earth Materials and Systems MS-ESS2-2 Topic 4: Plate Tectonics
ESS2.B - Plate Tectonics/ large scale sys MS-ESS2-3 Lesson 1: Evidence of Plate Motions
interactions MS-ESS3-2 Lesson 2: Plate Tectonics and Earth’s Surface
ESS2.C — Roles of Water in Earth surface Lesson 3: Earthquakes and Tsunami Hazards
processes Lesson 3: Volcanoes ad Earth’s Surface
ESS1.C — History of Planet Earth
ESS3.B — Natural Hazards
ESS2.B — Plate Tectonics/ large scale system MS-ESS2-3 Topic 5: Earth’s Surface Systems
interactions MS-ESS3-2 Lesson 1: Weathering and Soil

| ESS1.C History of Planet Earth
ESS3.B — Natural Hazards

Lesson 2: Erosion and Deposition
Lesson 3: Water Erosion
Lesson 4: Glacial & Wave Erosion

Visit PearsonSchool.com/ElevateSci for program information. 98

continued...

Paga 2 27 4



@ Pearson

Earth and Space Science, continued

Science
Standard

elevatescience

Elevate Science Topics

Disciplinary Core ldea

Lesson 2: Learning About The Universe
Lesson 3: Stars
Lesson 4: Galaxies

ESS3.A - Natural Resources MS-ESS3-1 Topic 6: Distribution of Natural Resources |
ESS3.C — Human Impacts on Earth Systems MS-ESS3-3 Lesson 1: Nonrenewable Energy Resources ‘
| MS-ESS34 Lesson 2: Renewable Energy Resources i
Lesson 3: Mineral Resources }
Lesson 4: Water Resources ]
ESS3.C — Human Impacts on Earth Systems | MS-ESS34 Topic 7: Human Impacts on the Environment ]
Lesson 1: Population Growth and Resource :
Consumption
Lesson 2: Air Pollution
Lesson 3: Impacts on Land
Lesson 4: Water Pollution
ESS1.C — History of Planet Earth MS-ESS14 Topic 8: History of Earth
Lesson 1: Determining Ages of Rocks
Lesson 2: Geological Time Scale
Lesson 3: Major Events in Earth’s History
ESS2.C — Roles of Water in Earth’s Surface MS-ESS2-6 Topic 9: Energy in the Atmosphere and Ocean '
Processes Lesson 1: Energy in Earth’s Atmosphere '
ESS2.D — Weather and Climate Lesson 2: Patterns of Circulation in the Atmosphere
Lesson 3: Patterns of Circulation in the Ocean
ESS2.C — Roles of Water in Earth’s Surface MS-ESS2-6 Topic 10: Climate
Processes MS-ESS3-5 Lesson 1: Climate Factors
ESS2.D — Weather and Climate Lesson 2: Climate Change
ESS3.D - Global Climate Change Lesson 3: Effects of a Changing Climate
ESS1.A - The Universe and Its Stars MS-ESS1-1 Topic 11: Earth-Sun-Moon System
ESS1.B - Earth and the Solar System Lesson 1: Movement in Space
Lesson 2: Earth’'s Movement in Space
Lesson 3: Phases and Eclipses
ESS1.A-The Universe and Its Stars MS-ESS1-2 Topic 12: Solar System and the Universe
ESS1.B - Earth and the Solar System MS-ESS1-3 Lesson 1: Solar System Objects

Physical Science

Science
Disciplinary Core Idea Standard Elevate Science Topics
PS1.A - Structure and Properties of Matter MS-PS1-1 Topic 1: Introduction to Matter
PS1.B - Chemical Reactions MS-PS1-2 Lesson 1: Describing and Classifying Matter
Lesson 2: Measuring Matter
Lesson 3: Changes in Matter [
| PS1.A - Structure and Properties of Matter MS-PS1-4 Topic 2: Solids, Liquids, and Gases ‘
PS3.A - Definitions of Energy Lesson 1: States of Matter 1
Lesson 2: Changes of State I
Lesson 3: Gas Behavior I*
continued...
Visit PearsonSchool.com/ElevateSci for more information. i
99 Paga 3 of 4



@ Pearson e|eva1-escience

Physical Science, continued

Science
Disciplinary Core Idea Standard Elevate Science Topics

P83.A - Definitions of Energy MS-PS3-1 Topic 3: Energy

PS3.B - Conservation of Energy and Energy i MS-PS3-2 Lesson 1: Energy, Motion, Force and Work
f Transfer MS-PS3-5 Lesson 2: Kinetic Energy and Potential Energy :
: PS3.C — Relationship between Energy and Force Lesson 3: Other Forms of Energy |
| Lesson 4: Energy Change and Conservation :
| PS3.A- Definitions of Energy MS-PS3-3 Topic 4: Thermal Energy {
[ PS3.B - Conservation of Energy and Energy MS-PS34 Lesson 1: Temperature, Thermal Energy, and Heat !
' Transfer MS-PS3-5 Lesson 2: Heat Transfer
| ETS1.A-Defining and Delimiting Engineering Lesson 3: Heat and Materials

Problems

ETS1.B — Developing Possible Solutions

PS4.A — Wave Properties MS-PS4-1 Topic 5: Waves and Electromagnetic Radiation

PS4.B - Electromagnetic Radiation MS-PS4-2 Lesson 1: Wave Properties

: Lesson 2: Wave Interactions

1 Lesson 3: Sound Waves

Lesson 4: Electromagnetic Waves
Lesson 5: Light

| PS2.B - Types of Interactions MS-PS2-3 Topic 6: Electricity and Magnetism
PS3.A - Definitions of Energy MS-PS2-5 Lesson 1: Electric Force
PS3.C — Relationships bet Energy and Forces MS-PS3-2 Lesson 2: Magnetic Force

Lesson 3: Electromagnetic Force
Lesson 4: Electric and Magnetic Interactions

| PS4.C - Information Technology and MS-PS4-3 Topic 7: Information Technologies
Instrumentation Lesson 1: Electric Circuits

Lesson 2: Signals

Lesson 3: Communication and Technology

| PS1.A- Structure and Properties of Matter MS-PS1-1 Topic 8: Atoms and the Periodic Table
Lesson 1: Atomic Theory

Lesson 2: Periodic Table

Lesson 3: Bonding and the Periodic Table
Lesson 4: Types of Bonds

Lesson 5: Acids and Bases

T

| PS1.A- Structure and Properties of Matter MS-PS1-2 Topic 9: Chemical Reactions

| PS1.B — Chemical Reactions MS-PS1-3 Lesson 1: Mixtures & Solutions

! ETS1.B — Developing Possible Solutions MS-PS1-5 Lesson 2: Chemical Change

| ETS1.C - Optimizing the Design Solution MS-PS1-6 Lesson 3: Modeling Chemical Reactions

: Lesson 4: Producing Useful Materials |

! PS2.A - Forces and Motion MS-PS2-1 Topic 10: Forces and Motion

| PS2.B — Types of Interactions MS-PS2-2 Lesson 1: Describing Motion and Force

| PS3.A - Definitions of Energy MS-PS2-4 Lesson 2: Speed, Velocity, and Acceleration ,

| PS3.C — Relationship between Energy MS-PS3-2 Lesson 3: Newton's Laws of Motion [

| and Forces Lesson 4: Friction and Gravitational Interactions |

Visit PearsonSchool.com/ElevateSci for more information. 100 o .
Paga 4074



Peotone Cmty Unit SD 207-U

SAVVAS

Dr. Charles Vitton
Network System Administrator

Peotone Cmty Unit SD 207-U
212 W Wilson St

Peotone, IL. 60468-9205
United States

Quote Number: 116760-1

Quote Creation Date: 06-11-2020
Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2020
Quote Release: 1

Peotone Cmty Unit SD 207-U - Elevat 6-8

Price Quote Summary

Solution Base Amount Free Amount Total
Elevate Science Middle Grades $42,897.80 $2,183.64 $ 42,897.80
Solution Subtotal $ 42,897.80 $2,183.64 $ 42,897.80
Shipping & Handling $ 3,742.62
Total $ 46,640.42
Price Quote Detail
- - Charged Free
ISBN Description Price Free Qty aty Amount Total Charged
Elevate Science Middle Grades
Elevate Science Middle Grades ©2019 - Life
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADES SCIENCE 2019
9780328989744 STUDENT EDITION 6-YEAR + DIGITAL $99.97 0 116 $0.00 $11,496.55
COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE LIFE
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADE SCIENCE 2019
9780328953875 ENGINEERING DESIGN NOTEBOOK LIFE G $15.97 0 115 $0.00 $1,836.55
RADE 7
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADE SCIENCE 2019 LIFE
9780328948680 TEACHER EDITION $181.97 4 0 $727.88 $0.00
Elevate Science Middle Grades ©2019 - Life Subtotal $727.88 $ 13,333.10
Elevate Science Middle Grades ©2019 - Earth
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADES SCIENCE 2019
9780328989751 STUDENT EDITION 6-YEAR + DIGITAL $99.97 0 120 $0.00 $11,996.40
COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE EARTH
GRADE 6/7
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADE SCIENCE 2019
9780328953868 ENGINEERING DESIGN NOTEBOOK EARTH $15.97 0 120 $0.00 $1,916.40

GRADE 6

101



Peotone Cmty Unit SD 207-U

Charged Free
ISBN Description Price Free Qty aty Amount Total Charged
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADE SCIENCE 2019
9780328948673 EARTH TEACHER EDITION $1 81.97 4 0 $727.88 $000
Elevate Sclence Middie Grades ©2019 - Earth Subtotal $ 727.88 $13,912.80
Elevate Science Middle Grades ©2019 - Physical
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADES SCIENCE 2019
9780328989768 STUDENT EDITION 6-YEAR + DIGITAL $99.97 0 135 $0.00 $13,495.95
COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE PHYSICAL
GRADE 6/8
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADE SCIENCE 2019
9780328953882 ENGINEERING DESIGN NOTEBOOK $15.97 0 135 $0.00 $2,155.95
PHYSICALGRADE 8
ELEVATE MIDDLE GRADE SCIENCE 2019
9780328948697 PHYSICAL TEACHER EDITION $181.97 4 0 $727.88 $0.00
Elevate Science Middie Grades ©2019 - Physical $727.88 $ 15,651.90
Subtotal
Elevate Science Middle Grades Subtotal $2,183.64 $ 42,897.80
Solution Subtotal $2,183.64 $ 42,897.80
Shipping and Handling $ 3,742.62
Total $ 46,640.42

102




6/12/2020 Public School Calendar

2019-2020 Final Public School Calendar for Peotone CUSD 207U, Draft, as of 6/12/2020

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = haliday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance: 177 Regular Day: 8:30AM - 3:20PM Instruct. Day Lgth:
5 Hrs. 40 Mins.
| S A0 I Aus? 20 1 "
I Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Frl | Sat | Sun -Mo: Tue | Wed | Thu Frl -s_a_t—“su; _;I;;n | Sat Sun
) 1 2 3 4 1
1 2 3 Z 3 5 VA H s Zz 8 ] 10 11 Ny 2 z 8
HOL HOL
8 9 0 | U 12 13 14 12 | 13 | 14 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 £l 14 15
X
15 |16 | 1z |8 19|20 |2 || |22 2] 22|28 |2 |8 2 | 2
_ | || X X X
22 | 23| 2a |25 | 28 | 2z |28 || 26 | zz | 28 | 28 | 20 | & 2 28 | 29
X X X X X X
2 | 30 | A 3 7 30 "
X
July Atnd: 0 Accum: 0 Aug Atnd: 8 Accum: 8 Sept Atnd: 20 Accum: 28
L T ot g Yoo
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | sat | sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | sat | Sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun
) 1 2 3 E3 3 6 2 1 2 El . h 1
X X X X FPT
z |8 9| |u 2| as|s|se|ze|e |l z2]2|:zsc|z]|e
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
14 15 6 | 17 i8 19 20 i1 | 12 | 13 14 15 16 17 2 0 | 11 12 13 14 15
HOL | X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
2t |2 | 23|28 | 25|26 |2z || 8|29 |20[2a 22|28 |24 |26 2z]28) 2920 [20]2
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
28 [ 29 |30 | m 25 |26 [ 2z | 28 | 25 | 2 23 |24 | 25 | 26 [ 27 | 28 | 29
X X X | XHS X X | NIA | HOL | NIA NIA | NIA | HOL | NIA | NIA
A o 30 31 i 3 3
NIA | NIA
Oct Atnd: 22 Accum: 50 Nov Atnd: 18 Accum: 68 Dec Atnd: 15 Accum: 83
oo b « '
"Mon [ Tue [Wed [ Thu [ Fri | Set | Sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Frl | Sat | Sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Frl | Sat | Sun
n 12 a3af]s 3 ECH TS T - 2| s 1
HOL | NIA | NIA _ |
5 2 8 g 10 i1 12 3 E 3 6 z 8 2 2 3 4 3 [} 2 8
i X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
i3 14 15 | 16 iz | 18 19 i0 | 11 ) 12 | 13 14 15 16 2 10 | 11 12 i3 14 15
X X X X X X X X | ED | XHS X X X X X
20 |2 | 22|22 | 28|25 |28 ||z |18 |28 |20 | 22|22z | 22|26 |2z |28 |20 | 20|02 |2
HOL | X X X X NIA | X X X X X | AOG | AOG | AOG | AOG
27 |28 | 29| 30 | 2 24 | 23|28 |2z 282 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 22 | 28 | 29
X X X X X X X X X X AOG | AOG | AOG | AOG | ADG |
30 [ 31
AOG | XRLD
Jan Atnd: 18 Accum: 101 Feb Atnd: 18 Mar Atnd: 22 Accum: 141
iy as JERI?
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat I—Sun Mon | Tue | Wed Mon | Tue erd Thu | Fr Sat | Sun
30 | = 1 2 3 4 5 d ; s | e | 2r | 23 T
XRLD | XRLD | XRLD
s [z |8 | 9 |10 ||| afs|s |z |8 |9e || 2 |2|2[a|cz|c¢]|z
XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | RPD | NIA XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | RPD
13 | 14 [ 15 | 16 | 17 [ 18 | 19 |[(18 |12 |13 [1a |15 |16 | 1z |[ & | & |20 | it | 12 | 13 | 12
NIA |XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD
20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 || 18 | 19 [ 20 [ 21 |22 | 23 | 24 |[ 15 | 16 | 1z [ 28 |22 |22 [ &2
XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | RPD XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD
27 | 28 | 29 | 30 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 22z | 28
XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD HOL =
| 29 | 30
T e [ s S e I B S L S A | et 1w | Y | [
Apr Atnd: 20 Accum: 161 May Atnd: 16 Accum: 177 June Atnd: 0 Accum: 177
103

webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=53244

171



6/12/2020

2019-2020 Peotone CUSD 207U as of 6/12/2020
Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

XHS
XRLD
FPT
AOG
RPD

TI

ED
HOL
NIA

Pupil Attendance Day

Half-Day School Improvement Program
Remote-Learning Day

Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference
Act of God Day

Fuli-Day Remote Planning Day

Teacher Institute/Workshop

Emergency Day
Holiday
Not in Attendance

126
34

10

Public School Calendar Legend

Total Days Toward 177
Pupil Attendance:

Total Calendar Days: 180

PT /In-Service/School Improv./Act of God/Interrupted Days/Delayed Start-Explanations

School Begin Date: 08/19/2019 School End Date: 05/22/2020
Regular Day: 8:30AM - 3:20PM Instruct. Day Lgth: 5 Hrs. 40 Mins.
[ =
| = ot & I
108/19/2019(T1 __|Teacher Institute/Workshop | —_— ]
|08/20/20 19{TI  |Teacher Institute/Workshop . __ ]
Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff  will work on school
99/20/2019_XHS Program - 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans. i
Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on school
10/31/2019|XHS Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans.
Full-Day Parent/Teacher 10:00AM
11/01/20%? Ifil‘ Conference 6:00PM Parent Teacher Conferences.
[01/06/2020[T1  |Teacher Institute/Workshop
Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on school
0_2’/_%‘4/2020 S Program 12:00PM 3:30PM im_p_):ovement plans.
03/17/2020/A0G  |Act of God Day N Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/18/2020/A0G  |Act of God Day — | _____|Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/19/2020/A0G__ |Act of God Day __I _____&Ex_ecutive Order 2020-05
[03/20/2020/A0G  |Act of God Day Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/23/2020/A0G |Act of God Day Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/24/2020/A0G  |Act of God Day I ____|Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/25/2020|A0G  |Act of God Day Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/26/20201A0G _ |ActofGodDay | | _____[Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/27/2020/A0G__ |Act of God Day | ____|Per Executive Order 2020-05
03/30/2020|A0G Act of God Day — | Per Executive Order 2020-05 |
£ 2 _ _
104

webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=53244

171



LEAVE OF ABSENCE:
e Ashley McDonald - PES - Kindergarten Teacher - Maternity Leave (effective date of
08/17/2020 and a tentative return date of 11/30/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF:
EMPLOYMENT:
e Roxanne Santori - PHS - Overnight Custodian (effective date of 06/15/2020).

RELEASE OF EMPLOYMENT:
e DeMario Baines - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of 06/15/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Amanda Spiess - PHS - Competitive Dance - Head Coach (effective date of
05/31/2020).
e Greg Goberville - PHS - Head Wrestling Coach - (effective date of 06/09/2020).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

FOR DISCUSSION:
-Technology Integration Planning for 2020-2021
-Home Technology Survey Results
-Instructional Supports
-Financial Considerations and Supply Chain
-Other Considerations
-Fall School Scenarios

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters;
student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending, probable,
or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of
personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger
to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property. There May Be Or May

Not Be Action Following The Executive Session.

OTHER:
ADJOURNMENT:

105



